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MISSION A Bl fEfn

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited

BREBAEMEEARAT

is a non-profit-distributing organisation that is committed to providing and supervising the provision
by others of, .hk and . &% Internet domain name registration, resolution and related services in an
uninterrupted, effective, customer-centric and sustainable manner.

E-HIEDEMBELS  AEERER  BRUE  UFRERFELERTE  BUMRHK
BB H ARSI hk o BB IR TN - SR AR RS -






Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited

2015-2016 Annual Report 3

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

EERNEES

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited (HKIRC)
is a non-profit-distributing, non-statutory, company limited
by guarantee designated by the Government of the HKSAR to
undertake the administration of Internet domain names under
the "hk' country code top level domain and its equivalents. HKIRC
provides registration services through its accredited registrars
for domain names ending with .com.hk, /R &. &%, net.hk,
BB BB, orghk, MBE.EE, gov.hk, BT EE, eduhk,
B FB/HE, idvhk fBAZEB, hkand &, Hong Kong Domain
Name Registration Company Limited (HKDNR), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of HKIRC, is one of the accredited registrars.

The HKIRC Board of Directors consists of two Directors elected by
Members of the Demand Class, two Directors elected by Members
of the Supply Class, and four Directors appointed by the HKSAR
Government.

BEAGBEZMEREBRQF (HKIRQ) /B BRH
THREBRTEENEDEFE -« 3B5EF - BRE
[BAR  BEREESHMREIBEREE (D hk RE
ftb A8 [E 132 ) BT T B AR BE TE o HKIRCIRIBE R
Al A AR TS IR A .comhk ~ A BLEHS - net.
hk #4848 &% » orghk » B4 & ~ govhk » .
BB -« eduhk « B BB « idvhk - AAE
B kR BBREENZAFMRE o HKIRC
HTHN2EHBRAR —BBEETMAERAQR
(HKDNR) = E Ah — 32 o] MY s AR 75 7 o

HKRCEEZRMHB/N\RESHK - EAMEBESH
FREARRY  WEHRGREERIEL -
NEBREBFRITHREBRFET -
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES
EERNREET
Members of the Board of Directors of HKIRC and HKDNR for 2015/2016 are:

2015/2016 FE HKIRC R HKDNREZ BB T :

Chairman

ES

Mr Simon CHAN Sai Ming
PRAREA B4

(appointed by HKSAR Government: since 16 December 2015 BCFFZ (T + 120154128 16 A #E)

Mr Joseph YU, MH
FEEGLE,MH

(appointed by HKSAR Government: from 11 February 2009 to 15 December 2015 IFFZ T - A12009F2 411 HZ2015F 124154 )
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Deputy Chairmen

EES:3
Mr HUANG Erwin Mr Leo KAN Kin Leung
BEEKEE BHRREE
(Demand Class (& fi& SR 5) (appointed by HKSAR Government I fiFZ1F)
Dr Robin S BRADBEER Mr YOUNG Wo Sang
A BHNERE
(Demand Class from 15 December 2008 - 20 May 2015 (Supply Class ARIEHEMREZE SR F)
ZFZ R Bf2008F 128 15H 2201555206 )
Members
541

Ve }. \fl

Prof Francis CHIN Yuk Lun Mr FAN Kin Man
2 E B3UR SBREXEE
(appointed by HKSAR Government B fiFZ 1) (Supply Class ARTEHEHRZE SR EY)

Mr Felix SEE Chi Kwok Miss Ping WONG
EEE L ITEFR/E

(appointed by HKSAR Government B iFZ 1) (Demand Class since 20 May 2015 (&2 S Bl 2015955 20 A #)
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EERKREES

Mr CHAN Sai Ming

Mr Chan Sai Ming is the Executive Director, Alternate Chief
Executive and Deputy General Manager of Nanyang Commercial
Bank, Limited, with responsibility for business support, financial
management and risk management of the Bank. Before joining
the Bank, he was Deputy General Manager of Group Audit of
BOCHK, with extensive auditing experiences in computer and
information technology. Mr Chan is also a Director of both Hong
Kong Interbank Clearing Limited and HKICL Services Limited Apart
from exposure in financial services sector, Mr Chan now serves as
President of ISACA China Hong Kong Chapter and Member of the
Banking Industry Training Advisory Committee of the Education
Bureau.

Mr Chan graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong
with a Bachelor's Degree in Social Science, he also obtained a
Master's Degree in Science and a Master’s Degree in Commerce in
Accounting from the University of Ulster and The University of New
South Wales respectively. He is a Certified Information Systems
Auditor and Certified Internal Auditor.

Mr Joseph YU, MH

Mr Joseph Yu, Chairman of the Roseville Group of Companies
("Roseville”), is an experienced international banker, having held
various senior executive (expatriate and non-expatriate) positions
for three international banks. He was Managing Director and Head
of the Asia Pacific region when he established and managed the
investment banking arms of two of these banks in Asia.

Thereafter, Mr Yu turned a Hong Kong securities company into a
profitable category “B” brokerage house where he remained as
chief executive for 7 years. In 1995, he founded and established
investment bank Pacific Challenge (Holdings) Co. Ltd (“PC") which
was listed within 3 years on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange. Mr Yu remained as Chairman of PC until 2000 when he
sold his interests and transformed his business into Roseville that
conducts hedge fund and private equity activities.

PR AHBA S5 &

RARLELEREAFPIERITERAFTNTESRR
REITHRARR - BIAKE  ARZXTHERX
& MELRERERE - EIMARITZA - BREL
LERETPREEEEREZEGLE  HEEEMK
REARBMEANERIESE - REETAE
BRITARBERR AR LB ERITRAZEEEMR
BARARESE - AL BIRFB RIS - BREE
R SEREARREAHETEEENES
REBERRITETEGIFEALZEGEE -

REEFFERNBBTXKRE - BHEHEE
T - TR0 I 78 B B R A R K R R B M R e
BT KSR EMBR T REFHATRM - RELE
B HE B R At K R ER T A o

FTEESYE , MH

FEEEE(KZEZEE ) Roseville Group of
Companies R B ¥ - ER — U AEELRaBEER
BITR - M ER=ERERRITES(BREGIN
FEEIN) SBITHAE - B BEKIREER
KA TMEVERTT - WHEMITHTTEAEH, -

Bate @ TAART—HFUENTBESQRN
THRAHRELTF KNS ZARKAERFIN
BAHFE 517 © 19954 + Mk 3L T #& & #R1T Pacific
Challenge (Holdings) Co Ltd ("PC") * #Z A BIFERK L
B =FEEBMIMERKI LT - TAE—E
BEAEPCHEFEE20004F - (LB T B2 AR -
FXSZ Roseville ¥ S MALEESEE -
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Mr Yu has taken significant interests in serving the community,
particularly in serving children. He was a founding Council member
that established the Hong Kong Committee of UNICEF (“Unicef
HK"), where he served for 23 years and was elected Vice Chairman
for 3 terms. Mr Yu is now an Honorary Council Member of Unicef
HK. Mr Yu was part of the board that formed and activated the
mandate of e-Inclusion as a government sub vented charity NGO
for bridging the digital divide of school children in Hong Kong.
Mr Yu was elected Acting Chairman of e-Inclusion to oversee its
closure and a smooth and successful transfer of ILSP to BGCA,
where he is now an Advisor.

Mr Yu is a cofounder and Chairman of Hong Kong Internet
Registration Corporation Ltd ("HKIRC") and Hong Kong Domain
Name Registration Company Ltd. for first and second term. For the
pivotal role Mr Yu played in establishing and overseeing HKIRC
during its critical formative stage, he was awarded the Medal of
Honour by the Government of Hong Kong SAR in 2004. His passion
in e-commerce and IT drew him to serve in other technology
related posts with the Educational and Manpower Bureau, HKTDC
(ICT sub-committee), Securities and Futures Commission (XBRL
sub-committee), Digital Entertainment Advisory Panel, etc.

Mr Yu was appointed by the HKSAR Government as a member of
the Advisory Committee on Innovation and Technology in April
2015. He is also Advisor of RTHK program committee.

Apart from being a Standing Committee Member of the Chinese
General Chamber of Commerce, Mr Yu sits on the Council of
the Better Hong Kong Foundation as well as the Cabinet of the
University of British Columbia, Canada.

Mr Yu, BComm (HONS Econ) McGill University, MBA University of
British Columbia completed an MSc (E-Commerce and Internet
Computing) program organised by the University of Hong Kong in
association with Stanford University in 2003.

Meanwhile Mr Yu remains active in the financial industry. He
is Advisor to the Board of the Hong Kong Chinese Financial
Association, and Vice Chairman of the HKIIS. Mr Yu was awarded
Fellow of the Hong Kong Securities Institute in November 2014.

TRETDRRSEHSEERY - FHIRIIA
RER/BEREMNIAR - b 2B FRZL2EBERZE
ESeMERTHE  WEER=EMNRIER - R
ETREDEZENRERE - TREBKBA
ZEABNEPNEZASE  ERARESS
BERKE  FEREBLETHE REEEE
HRBIBRRIFLER - IREERES SN
BXF BEEBESSRYKZTEBEER
AN ERmER [ LREE RS WEER
ZWERES -

THRERBBEBBEMER AR AR HKRO &
BEHAERARDRNEIRA - TFEEEZR
BARMBEMETE - RRGTEEHZARE
BUNEHERRABRIEESENEEBIER - &
FrRITTIR R AE 2004 5F - BELEHE T T
Eo TRAHEFERBNEMBRORE 5l
b2 EHE M EE T RSN E AR EENLE R
% EUTHEBEETTRANAR  BR¥ERE
R BEESERBIO/NEEZES)  EFMY
EEBERZES (XBRL/NMEERE®)  BIFRE

AEE/ S

20154 A TRERFBFITRERBNZRE
RAFTMRBAZEGNNKE - THRETEE
AEEZEEMER -

TRERTRBETEAHEFHHEEIN MIN
ERBPAREHESZEERE - WRKTEE
HE SR RE (INEXR) WK E -

BATAERENETFRASNABIMLLER
B SRRSEEE LB (KEEELE)NTHY
ERIEL © 20034 - b FER BB KN B R HTE
BAREBEBNBET (ETHBEMNEBRATE) R

A

EF R - FRERSBREEDARBERN
2 - i EHBP RSB HNEMME SRR
WEBEWRIEE - 2014F 11 A » TEEWES
BHEESeERELTEE - UXRBHEHESN
TR TR o
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Mr Erwin Huang

Mr Huang is a serial entrepreneur and a leader in a social enterprise,
the elearning field more than 20 years. He is currently President
of Hong Kong Information Technology Federation (HKITF), one
of the largest and respected ICT association of HK and also chair
the eLearning Consortium, which is instrumental in driving Hong
Kong's eLearning initiative in education reform. As an experienced
entrepreneur, he has built multiple Publishing, Telecom and IT
companies in Hong Kong, Tokyo, London and the Silicon Valley.
He is Deputy Chairman of Junior Achievement Hong Kong,
dedicated to inspiring and preparing young leaders to succeed
in a global economy thru entrepreneurship and founding CEO of
WebOrganic, a social enterprise under HK Council of Social Services
designed to help 200,000 deprived students for digital inclusion
and elearning.

Erwin is actively engaged in social entrepreneurship with a view
to bridging social needs through innovation and information
technology. He co-founded and current serve as Vice Chair
“Senior Citizen Home Safety Association”, UN award winning non-
governmental organisation (NGO) in Asia, to provide safety bell
emergency call service for elderly in the community through
the use of technology, people-oriented services, and innovative
methods. He is currently Deputy Chairman of Tse Sui Luen (Stock
code: 471) and as CEO between 2008-2010, impressively delivered
a net growth of 60% during the global economic crisis. In 2011,
he was elected into the Election Committee Member for the
Legislative Council and Chief Executive of HKSAR.

He holds double degrees in Business Operation Management and
Management Information System from Boston University, USA
and has studied as a Senior Executive in Boston’s Harvard Business
School and Beijing’s TsingHua University.

BEEKEE

BEKELERTEHEZHRBNAIFE  ETE
BHEEXRNETE  HEHebXEERES
TERBB 205 - REFBEEMMREEZEFE
FARtLEELETEEMEIR  BRALTES
RHYBERHEERETER - BEXLERERNLE
K BERMGHRE  BARMREERBER &
BEZINEYERRMHAGF - BFEES R
R mBAM=FT o mALTMEBRRAEEE
BRIEITE  RBRBOBMBENERSTLFL
EFAEMIAR - BAbPI BRI 2 BRI BUS A
IiEF R o BB BB A R R A A 1EEIL
HehX A EE]  ETEAE - FERIEIK
BHEBHERNEEREEETRIER -

RELZEREHE AT EP —THRHMEZ AT
¥ FEEKEAPAZ —RREENERE - H
BEAREMBOIERY - EEEHRABEH
HEIRE (RS - 417) B X FERAITES -
I 7 2008 F = 2010 FIEEH LB KR E T E A
H o D ADNRRZBERIE B EMERR - 788
LREH 60%KFIER - RAEBRFRITTERE®
BREEGELE (BARHEAR) o

BRAEFEXNEIERITEAE  HEIRHEES
ITREMEREELEM - BB USRITHRAER
PENTENRGHADHEEMILFEEKRE -
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Mr Leo KAN Kin Leung

Mr Leo Kan is the Chief Executive Officer of Champion Technology
Holdings Limited and a non-executive director of Kantone
Holdings Limited, both of which are Main Board listed companies
in Hong Kong. He is in charge of formulating the Group's overall
policy and development strategy and its global operations
and management. Mr Kan holds a Master's degree in Business
Administration from Dalhousie University in Canada and a Master’s
degree in Economics from the University of Alberta in Canada. He
completed the Oxford Advanced Management Programme at the
Said Business School of the University of Oxford.

Apart from his duties of the Deputy Chairman at the Hong Kong
Internet Registration Corporation Limited, Mr Kan is also the
Chairman of the Hong Kong Information Technology Industry
Council, the Vice Chairman of Hong Kong IT Alliance, as well as
a member of the Design Council of Hong Kong. Mr Kan is also a
Council Member of the Hong Kong Information Technology Joint
Council and a General Committee Member of the Federation of
Hong Kong Industries.

HERREE

BEREERBNEBIR LMo EERBERE
RARIZITHRAHE KEREEBR AR ZIFHNTT
EE AR EREETEREEE 2 BBK
B BRFBUAREHEEREREE - HE4E
¥ 75 INE K Dalhousie University T /& & 1218 + 2247
K ANE K University of Alberta #8 B £208 LB - I
SERk FEB 4 2 K 22Said Business School 2 & 1 5 &
FRAZ (Oxford Advanced Management Programme) ©

RESEHAEMERERAAZAERBS
5h - WL R RN AT BAMBHR &L
BEAMPEBRAIE  EERIEEEN
B URESEAN AR RE S TREE S

o
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Dr Robin S BRADBEER

Dr Robin Sarah Bradbeer graduated from Surrey University with a
BSc (Hon) in Electrical Engineering and an MPhil in Semiconductor
Electronics. She obtained her doctorate at Durham University.
She is currently the Deputy Chairman of Hong Kong Internet
Registration Corporation Limited and Hong Kong Domain Name
Registration Company Limited.

Robin started teaching at a London university in 1971 and came
to Hong Kong in 1986. She retired as an Associate Professor in
the Department of Electronic Engineering, City University of
Hong Kong in 2010 and is now Consultant and Director of Pearl
Technologies Ltd. She was Chair of the IET Hong Kong in 2010-11.

Dr Bradbeer is the founding Chair of the IEEE Hong Kong Section
Consumer Electronics Chapter and the IEEE Hong Kong Society
Robotics and Automation/Control Systems Joint Chapter. She
was a Vice President of the IEEE Consumer Electronics Society
1996-99, 2009-12. Robin is currently Secretary to the Board of The
Professional Commons.

Dr Bradbeer is registered in UK as a Chartered Information
Technology Professional, Chartered Engineer and Chartered
Physicist.

Mr YOUNG Wo Sang

Mr Young Wo Sang is currently working as the IT Security
Consultant. He has over 20 years’ experience in the IT and Internet
industry and has participated the leading edge IT technologies
and architectures which include information security, computer
forensic, penetration test, network management, storage solution,
internet architecture and networking solutions. Mr Young holds
the professional certifications of CISSP, CCSP, CISA, CEl, CIFI, CHFI,
ECSA, CEH, CWNA and CWSP. Mr Young was also a founding
member of Professional Information Security Association and had
served as the Chairperson from 2003-04 and 2005-06 and member
of Technical and Engineering Sub-Committee of Senior Citizen
Home Safety Association. He is serving as Exco of Hong Kong
Association of Interactive Marketing, and Convener of Internet
Security and Privacy Working Group of ISOC-HK.

EWEL
BWBLEXNRUABYTRGE T TRESL
(REB)RFEBETEEBRLEN - hES)
IABIMGIB LB - BEWIB LR ST B LB
At EEARARMNEAHAEMARARREE
}_\%_ o

EWHELT 197 FERNBRAKRBEHEE 1986
FRA - 2010F RIKAT - BWETRE BT
REBBEFIERHBIHIE - BWIH IR R Pearl
Technologies Lid BRI R EE - BWIET B RIET
Hong Kong 2010-2011 £ & ©

EWELBIEEERBRFETED G LA REMA
BLEEE EHERBHENEIEER - thE A
EEER P E T2 1996-1999 }2 2009-2012F E #I &
B

B EL R AR AN EER ST
R RS IEER -

BRELRE
BAMEXERBRAEMRLEM - thiEHFEBB
F BB MEBMBTIEER  QEANE
MEIER - BEEHRE - EEE - ARA
HERERE RBEHIR DEEEERESS
2 o 5 A CISSP + CCSP ~ CISA ~ CEl ~ CIFI »
CHFI ~ ECSA ~ CEH ~ CWNA K CWSP Y& 1% © 15 5E
FREEENRLHEE 2T 8 K2003-04F &
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Professor Francis CHIN Yuk Lun

Professor Chin received his B.A.Sc. degree from the University
of Toronto in 1972, and his M.S,, M.A. and Ph.D. degrees from
Princeton University in 1974, 1975, and 1976, respectively. He is
a Fellow of IEEE, HKIE and HKACE. He is now the Head and Chair
Professor of Computing, Hang Seng Management College. He
was the Chair of the Department of Computer Science and Taikoo
Professor of Engineering at HKU, joined HKU in 1985 and was the
founding Head of the Department from its establishment until
December 31, 1999. He had served as an Associate Dean of the
Graduate School from 2002 to 2006 and the Faculty of Engineering
from 2007 to 2014.

Professor Chin is now a member of Hong Kong Deposit Protection
Board and Hong Kong Museum Expert Advisor (Science &
Technology). He has also served on many government policy and
advisory committees, including Hong Kong Trade Development
Council, Business Incubation Panel of HK Science & Technology
Parks, Information Infrastructure Advisory Committee of [TBB/OFTA,
and the Applied Research Council. Professor Chin was awarded
as one of the Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1987. In 1998, he
acted as the Project Leader of a study commissioned by the Select
Committee appointed by the Legislative Council to inquire into
the FIDS-related problems surrounding the commencement
of the operation of the new Hong Kong International Airport at
Chek Lap Kok (CLK). During 2001, he was seconded to serve as the
first (interim) CEO of the Hong Kong Domain Name Registration
Company Limited.

BEBHREEBASHERBZ2ZBEHR K
BEBRBIREBRAEHE - N 19FES
M KEEGREAEELEN - HED RN 1974
F 1975 F M1976 FHEEMATE RS2 EFIEE
TR - CBEL - URBEEB T2 - 8BHIRR
TEEEEEREFHERRZEMA - BHER
1985 FMABEARE - BIET EBERETEHE
B HEAZREZAEZR199F12H31H 1
72002 F 2 2006 FE I EH B K255 257 58I
& R2007 FE2014FEABTBEREBTEEE
BT o BHUREWIRBIEEERT L HKEBR £ A K
HKACEPT &

BEBHRBNETZERN AR  2EEET
RREZESZE  HEBYWEIEENE (B
HIKE - thiB L EAZEBRTRREANEZES
WEES  REESERR ABNEEGCEES
FE - BRBEEKERR EMEER - EAMH
FTRE © 1087 FEHIET G T F 4 - 1998
FMEZBEBLEEERT  EREBEEAEA  BUR
88 AMIS R B ERMITE BB R R FTHIRA
BRI EETERRE - 2001 FMOLEFADNES
AT MAERAREEE —F (FREF) ITHRAEH, -
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Mr FAN Kin Man

Eric Fan is currently working in UDomain Web Hosting Company
Limited as the Head of Technical Department. He has more than
ten years of experience in the Information and Technology industry
and leading the development of UDomain to become one of the
market leaders in the web hosting industry. He is also the Director
of New Sky Internet Ltd and leading the company to award the
Fast Growing Company in Hong Kong Network and Top System
Engineer in 2010 Award by Juniper Network. He is involved in
the leading-edge information technologies and architectures
which include information security, network monitoring and
management, storage, virtualisation, Internet architecture and
network solutions for Enterprises and Service Providers.

Eric has recently become the honoree of (ISC)? 2015 Asia-Pacific
Information Security Leadership Achievements (ISLA) — Information
Security Practitioner Category. He is also holding a number of
public offices, including Board of Directors of Hong Kong Internet
Registration Corporation Limited (HKIRC), Convenor of Information
Security and Councilor of Hong Kong Information Technology
Federation (HKITF), Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Internet Service
Providers Association (HKISPA), Past Chairman & Honorary
Secretary of Professional Information Security Association (PISA),
member of co-opt Members of OGCIO Working Group on Cloud
Security and Privacy (WGCSP) under The HKSAR Government,
volunteer of Hong Kong Network Operators’ Group (HKNOG) and
Technical and Engineering Sub-Committee member of Senior
Citizen Home Safety Association (SCHSA). He strives to promote
wireless security and protect SMEs in Hong Kong from cyber-attack.

Mr Felix SEE

Felix has over 20 years working experience in multiple industries
in Greater China. He was appointed as director of HKIRC in 2012.
Formerly, he was the Managing Director of HP Hong Kong
SAR Limited, the President & Managing Director of HP Taiwan,
the Executive Director and Deputy CEO of Tradelink Electronic
Commerce Limited and the Chief Operating Officer of Miramar
Group Hong Kong. He is an MBA graduate from the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology and a holder of Bachelor of
Science degree in Computer Engineering from the University of
Hong Kong.

SERN KL

SERSCREBEFHEERAR CBEFR) 2R
LREAE - wEAE T FRATFMEBER
BRITHEER Y HRBHFREKATERARR
MEXRETHFRAZ— - EEMMEERTE
SERXBARITERZERRBRM - TER2
HARmBRERRMMBERERE  BREERL
T PREIEMER  BRFR - B - B8
PRAB A R R SR AR A e ARG BRI 2%

SEAE AT B 2015 (SO? AR EFRE (5
BLE2BEAR)EHAEISLA) - REEES
BHAW piE: ASEBEIMEREBRAA
HKROEZRKE - BAEEARXEE HKTHE
ARLZBEAKREZEE  BELBMBHERHS
(HKISPA) Bl & & ~ EXEARL S (PISA) AT X
- BUF & SARHR BB A = (OGCI0) R R &K
K AL & TAE/N4B 4538 B B (WGCSP) ~ Hong Kong
Network Operators’ Group (HKNOG)Z&E T Rk KE L /E
A& (SCHSA) BT Ti2/MEZE S -
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£ mEARARAMRARTIHERRLEE
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Miss Ping WONG

Ping Wong is a serial female entrepreneur and currently the CEO
of EVENTION, her 2nd Hong Kong tech startup. She is a business
development and marketing professional in IT industry with over
15 years’ experience. She is the Director and Startup Working Group
Convener of Internet Society Hong Kong, a local chapter of a global
not-for-profit organisation which promote the development and
application of the Internet. She is also a columnist for multiple well-
known media.

As the Director and Convener of Startup Working Group of
the Internet Society Hong Kong (the Hong Kong chapter of
international non-profit organisation Internet Society), Ping is
committed to the development of information technology and the
Internet and its applications in Hong Kong. In the recent years, she
has focused on leading various entrepreneurship competitions and
programs, working closely with local entrepreneurs and partners to
enhance Hong Kong's startup ecosystem.

Ping has attended a number of global Internet conferences such
as the ICANN, APNIC, APRICOT, Google I/O and Web Summit. She
headed up the organisation of the first ever APRICOT-APAN and
Internet Hall of Fame in Hong Kong. Her network of Internet experts
from around the globe has given her insight into cutting-edge
Internet trends and concepts, which she can successfully use in
promoting Internet development in Hong Kong.

Ping writes regular columns on ICT, the Internet and
entrepreneurship for a number of media, including the Hong
Kong Economic Times, Hong Kong Economic Journal, eZone, and
Unwired.PRO, and has penned an article for international news
network CNN. Through these efforts, she brings the public the
latest news on the Internet and its applications, as well as inspiring
stories of successful entrepreneurial journeys.

FER/HE

ERABEBLAXE BEMBEVAIAE -
EVENTIONTTERABEY - B EMBIE B ESEA
THF  EEFEBERAMSEE  TABEAL
kR He (REIEEFIABEBERES 2 BES
g EEHEORATRERLER) BEREIZEN
BAHBEAN  TMAZHAZEREERENERES

EREBEBREHBERERAIZNEREA &
NHEBHEBERAM KL EMERE  OFEHG
SLHARAPNILE - BAXEFERAFEREFS
HB(EEBEBBRIFLRE -

LR N A HEEHAASH - BI5ICANN »
APNIC ~ APRICOT * Google I/0 & Web Summit &
B SRE T RBITHBEIFRES 25 APRICOT-APAN
E 7 Klinternet Hall of Fame © i 38 B2 B BR B B4 =
R - AESLHES| AT ESE -

ERZMEBEIEBLER®R) (W)
eZone & Unwired PROHYEMIEZE - LAEFEHE
BERRAIZERRE - TERBEEFEECNEEX
B HAOKEBAENSIERNRERE - UREIZE
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Under the Board of Directors, there are an Audit Committee and an
Executive Committee. Members of the Committees are as follows:

Audit Committee

Mr Felix SEE Chi Kwok (Chairman)
Prof Francis CHIN Yuk Lun

Mr FAN Kin Man

Mr Leo KAN Kin Leung

Miss Ping WONG

Mr YOUNG Wo Sang

Executive Committee

Mr Simon CHAN Sai Ming (Chairman)

Mr Joseph YU, MH (Chairman) (till 15 December 2015)
Dr Robin S BRADBEER (till 20 May 2015)

Mr FAN Kin Man

Mr HUANG Erwin

Mr Leo KAN Kin Leung

Miss Ping WONG

Mr YOUNG Wo Sang

o

BERz B AXBZESE R —ARTE
g ZEEWMEWT :

\
/!

BREEE®
MEEBE A (EF)
25T PR
SBRESUEE
BHERR o4
TEFF/E

B SE

HITEE®

BRABBA & (£/%)

FEESE MH(ER)(E2015F12H15H)
EWIEL (Z2015F5H8208)

BE kA

HEKGEE

HERR o4

FEFF/E

B E



Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited
2015-2016 Annual Report

15

Advisors from different stakeholder groups are invited to sit on HKIRCE B TN RIF RN EAKBRAEZES -
the Consultative and Advisory Panel (CAP) to provide advices and DEESFIEHNER o WEBEATNEIETA
suggestions to HKIRC. This is to ensure that their views and needs B hkiZiEMEENEERLETER @255
are heard and considered when HKIRC formulates policies and BHENERANEE - AHAZESEKEREN
plans for the administration of .hk domain. List of members on the T

CAP are:

Director, DynaSys Solutions Ltd

D HAI Ngai Chi
rounny C gatChi Nominated by The Federation of Hong Kong Industries

BREE LT .
- MEB TEARRES
Chief Executive Officer, Thales Transport and Security Hong Kong Limited
Mr Henry CHEUNG REL (FB) BRARA]
REELE Nominated by The Institution of Engineering and Technology Hong Kong

HIREMZEEETEN GRS

Chief Technology Officer, Citic Telecom International Holdings Ltd

Mr Sutton CHEUNG HEBEREREEGR AR

SRUEE A& Nominated by Communications Association of Hong Kong
HEBBARBERS
Senior Consultant, Hong Kong Productivity Council

Mr Frank CHOW Kai Fat BEEEENRES

ERELEE Nominated by Professional Information Security Association

HEAEEENRTHERS

Deputy Government Chief Information Officer (Policy and Community), Office of the
Government Chief Information Officer, HKSARG

BB RITHREBNT - BT BB RE A E

Nominated by Office of the Government Chief Information Officer

HABUNEMEHE BERNEIRA

Senior Business Development Manager, Traxcomm

Nominated by Hong Kong Internet Service Providers Association

mEBLBBRGHER SRS

Deputy Director of [T Services, The University of Hong Kong

Dr HO Pui Tak BB RE

=gt Nominated by The University of Hong Kong

HMEBEBRNBIRSE

General Manager, Information Technology Resources Centre Limited, The Hong Kong
Council of Social Service

B EREHE

Nominated by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

HmEBH SR SRS

US Lawyer/Hong Kong Solicitor

Nominated by The Law Society of Hong Kong (Technology Committee)

BEBEMEMNZRE GRS

Mr CHUNG Pui Hong, Davey
NI e

Mr Brian HO Chung Choi
flfp A e

Mr Tong LEE Chang Pui
FIRIESE

Mr Steven K LEE
=3l e
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES
EERREES

Mr Sunny W K LEE
FEREE

Mr Vincent LI
EREE

Mr Ricky NG Chi Wah

REFERE

Ms Susanna S C SHEN

FmE/ME

Mr Alan KT SO

#EIR A

Ms Agnes TAN
BREIS/ N B

Mr Wilson WONG
BRELE

Mr Eric YEUNG
ZE R

Mr S K YIU
shiAsR e

Vice-President (Administration), City University of Hong Kong
WAL
Nominated by The Hong Kong Management Association

mMEEEEEXHEIRES

Head of Information Technology, Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BREFEIAE
Nominated by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

BHEBSHAGIRS

Head, Information Technology Division, Consumer Council
HEELZES
Nominated by Consumer Council

HEEEZBERRA

Head of Corporate Information Technology, The Hong Kong and China Gas Company
Limited

BEEPERRABRAA]

Nominated by The Hong Kong Computer Society

HAEBEMBGREA

Assistant Computer Officer, ITSC, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BEPXAL

Nominated by The Chinese University of Hong Kong
HAEBRXAERESR

Vice President, Legal, Regulatory & Carrier Affairs, Wharf T & T Limited
NEERABERRAA]
Nominated by Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

BHEEEBSRSE

General Manager, IT Industry Development, Hong Kong Productivity Council
FEEEENRER

Nominated by Hong Kong Computer Emergency Responses Team Coordination Centre
(HKCERT)

HEBEMRLZEW AT LIRS

Managing Director, FlexWorkflow Limited
Rt TIERAR AR
Nominated by The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium Business

REET I EORBEERS

Head, Regulatory 1, Office of the Communications Authority
BRBAEEEERNPAE
Nominated by Office of the Communications Authority

BEBRAEBEERNAERS
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETRHRE

2015 was a year of harvest for the .hk registrar accreditation program
introduced four years ago.

The number of accredited .hk registrars was 31 as at December. Of
these, 24 are from overseas. The number of registrars is expected
to remain at around 31 to 33 as there were fewer new applications
compared with 2014.

The number of .hk/.Z&%& domain name registrations increased
from 272,833 on 31 December 2014 to 373,934 on 31 December
2015, a growth of 37.1% as compared with 7.1% in 2014. The
high growth rate was chiefly attributed to a large number
of 4-character .hk domain names registrations which was a
global phenomenon and not limited to .hk. In 2015, external
registrars represented 89.3% (65.1% in 2014) of all new
hk/ B registrations, and managed 57.3% (39.6% in 2014) of
the total .hk/. &/ registration base. Both figures have increased
markedly compared with 2014. It was also the first time that the
number of .hk/. &7 domain names managed by external registrars
has exceeded 50% of the total number of registrations.

KBTS ARG AT &) 8 PO F AT HE I BASK - 2015
FrRIEREWHN—%F -

HZ212A hkRAEMREEEEL31H - &
24fEAREBEIN - BARBHEER2014F 4D - FHH
FEEF hk M ARFS e B S 4E4E 31 =33 2

hk BENEBLER2014F 12 A 31HESE

272,8331E - M 2015F 128 31 HEk15 373,934
& - FIEIEA37.1%  B2014FH7.1% 55 °
IS B R 4N FRNIEBIEDERRSTED -
i1 hkizk & IR BE B oh o 522015 ¢ 8 SN ek AR
TS TE hk & B 78 B 3T & 58 15 893% (2014 FF &
651%) B M5B E L E573%(2014F &
396%) @ BB AR 2014 F B AT K 51
RIS e B B L E P N E B —¥ -

Financially the Company remains sound. Highlights for the last four years are:

RAMBFERRE - RBENFOPBHRAT

2014 2013 2012
Turnover
e i -26 33,049 33,924 37,242 39,102
Expenditure plus depreciation
n -43 22,975 22,036 21,996 21,609
XHRITE
Profit before goodwill
impairment and tax -15.3 10,074 11,888 15,246 17,493
REBRERTATRR
Goodwill impairment loss 6.997
BEREEX '
Tax paid
-27 198 654 611
Profit after impairment and tax
S P 115.2 10,101 4,693 14,592 16,882
REERERBERT
Net assets at year end & & F 58 10.2 108,672 98,571 93,879 79,286
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In 2015, we have restored the HKIRC wholesale prices and the
HKDNR retail prices to their pre-2012 levels with effect from 26
October 2015. This adjustment was necessary to maintain the
financial healthiness of the registry and to ensure that we could
continue to provide high quality and secure services to our .hk
customers.

In 2015 we invested $249,000 in development projects including
the upgrading of equipment to improve service availability,
stability and security. We expect that the amount of investment will
increase in 2016.

The Consultative and Advisory Panel (CAP) held two meetings in
June and December. CAP members were consulted on matters
including HKIRC's strategic plan, financial healthiness, price
adjustment, security, reserved name policies, voting methodology,
media handling related to the October 2015 price adjustment,
review of the Registry/Registrar Model, Chinese domain names,
IPv6 service, and use of the cash reserve.

We organised a 2015 Digital Marketplace seminar at Cyberport on
13 August. Around 450 participants attended and the theme was
“Sharing Economy — Opportunities and Threats”. We also organised
the seventh “Best .hk Website Awards” (previously named the “Top
10 .hk Website Competition”), which enables us to recognise and
commend outstanding .hk websites that are good role models for
local companies and organisations.

We continue to place emphasis on Corporate Social Responsibility.
We have now been recognised as a ‘Caring Organisation’ by the
Hong Kong Council of Social Service for eleven years in a row.

I ' would like to thank all Directors and all our staff for their
commitment and dedication to providing efficient, effective, and
quality service to our customers.

H AR 20154610 A 26 B 9 B #8 E 74 B B 48 51 0
EIBHR AR (HKRC) L E(E - RE B Z M
BPR A A (HKDNR) ) ZE B T B E 2012 F 1A K
F oo RRAER AR YT MEEMB AT
B R T REMEIR AR E R N EFIRIEE
BRE2NEH LR -

E2015F  RERAT 4BOFLERRE
BERTRETHR  BLRSRBNAEY - 18
ERRZ 2 - ROEHRASEBR 201658
s -

BAREERc AR NABARTMAEE -
EEBEHKRCH B BRISH T - BIBEE M
BIRAE ERED HELRBRE BE)

Al - BEA2015F 10 ABLEBRFAR 2 HBREY - 5T
MEREE MRS EEITERNR - AX
5% - IPve IR MRS B ZER °

7201568 4138 - HPIEEIE BT 7120158
BmE - HZOE  #BHERE ] g BFE
ABRAI450 o AN - FRAMIINERME T BB & 1E hk
WuhtE | (RA BB+ K hkiBubsiz])  #EibR
B hkALE - DAL Bt 1 32 N MRS O 22
g o

BfeMERTERM AT YCEET—F
EERBHERGHERE [ RORBIE] RS -

BALEHFEEERATHBANER 15
PARBEABRE « AR EE R D 8
B -

Simon Chan

PR 4MEA
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.hk REGISTRATION
hk =1

HKIRC's key mandate is to provide top quality .hk domain name
registration services for the local community. One of the indicators
of our performance is the number of .hk registrations.

Types of .hk and .& & Domain Names

The types of domain names available for registration are the same

as those for the year 2014. We have two types of .hk and . &8
domain names — Specific and Generic domains.

The table below illustrates the types and number of .hk and &7
domain name registered as of 31 December 2015:

HKRCH = B2 AR AL BHIRMEELD A hk
ﬂz@grﬂﬁ&ﬁ‘% MM EIKAEBRIBHES
— &R o

hkR . EBEZER
FEEEB20145F - AR EFMELE LW &AM
o hk R BBHEBEED) ARE— E)ﬂﬂz%

NaBRAEA -

UTHRZE hk . B
12 A31 BlERsEfE

15, % 28 Bl M B 2015 4F

com.hk 126,853 NG 9,662
eduhk 2,494 HE.BE 245
Specific .hk/ & gov-hk 576 BT A 288
EA hkR BEEE idvhk 472 NN 43
nethk 212 A B 117
org.hk 5,091 AR BB 828
Generic .hk/ &% . ;
5 . ’ 209,489 B 17,564
B kR B B gl X B
Table 1 - Types and numbers of domain names registered as of 31 December 2015
PER— - BB REE 201512 A31 BIEMFERE
Total Registrations TMEE
There has been a healthy growth in the total number of registered ITYERMATR  BEdMEEERAT +FRN—&F
domain names in the past ten years, as illustrated by the table REFRFER -
below.
400,000 [ 373,934
350,000 [
300,000 [ 250,504 272,833
250000 | 220020 242173
199,923
200,000 | 173751 183231
152,405
150,000 [ 119,436
100,000 [
50,000
0 1 1
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Table 2 - Total number of .hk and &% registrations (as of 31 December 2015)
R - hkRBBEEEMEE (BZ=2015F1283181F)
The percentage growth of the number of registrations in 2015 20156 « BEF A IMEMEREER2014F

is more than that in 2014. The growth of domain name was at
an increase by 37.06%. We hope that we could keep up with the
growth in domain name registration in 2016.

7%% E37.06% ° 97 L2016 FiSTEEEES
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Registered but non-utilised .hk and .& & domain
names

Up to 2015, the total number of .hk domain name registrations was
373,934. Some of the registered domain names may not actually be
put to use (i.e. web address pointing to website, email address). The
table below shows the proportion of registered .hk domain names
that were known to be unused.

Specific Domain Name
(excluding .idv.hk
and . fHA . &)

Specific Domain Name

ERTEREAN kR EFBEA

BZE2015F » hki B2 F3MME5R3739341E -
BIEIMHEE LN RERE (—REIE
AR REEE) - HMTHIATIIERT HE
ERBZLEFMmE M REFEROGEE -

ERAEA (idv.hk and .fBA . E#)

Month/Year (T EHE . idv.hk & EAEE Generic Domain Name Total

R/ BN BB (idv.hk & fBA . B ) BRAEE st

12/2006 8.7% 17.08% 30.33% 14.96%
12/2007 10.97% 51.98% 37.52% 21.34%
12/2008 12.39% 44.35% 23.47% 17.23%
12/2009 13.67% 38.44% 23.37% 17.87%
12/2010 14.94% 61.87% 23.53% 18.88%
12/2011 15.84% 61.50% 23.15% 19.34%
12/2012 16.82% 62.57% 22.28% 1941%
12/2013 17.28% 48.71% 22.88% 19.85%
12/2014 19.98% 44.84% 22.02% 19.90%
12/2015 18.62% 46.49% 18.85% 18.65%

Table 3 - Statistics on non-utilised .hk and &7 domain names

FIR= BRI hk R BB ARERERNAER

Overall, more than 80% of registered .nk domain names are likely to
have been put to use. More Specific .hk and & domain names
are in use compared with Generic .hk and &% domain names.
This shows that more registrants of the Generic .hk and & /& have
registered the names for the purpose of reserving them rather than
actually putting them to use.

B b o BI80% L Y hk R BB BIR KA AE
R o — K - B kR BEBERES
HBARALE  ERGASWEREERS -
ERMERZ kR EBBAESAMEME 28
RECETEBMAEEBEAZIRS -
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REGISTRAR ACCREDITATION
=t fift B 75 7 58 A &t &

Registrar Accreditation Program was launched in July 2011. This AR R EIE R 201167 Al - LR
is to cope with the fast changing local Internet developments. EAMEBPATHENSRER  WIRHEZE
The Programme provides more choices and more comprehensive BEEE2EM hk X BB TMRE - BFA]
hk and & domain name registration services to the market. REEFE  EESENTMREEARMHAR
Customers are free to choose their preferred registrar as their one- FO—WRXE RS - BE2015F N AK -
stop Internet service provider meeting their specific needs. As of HKIRCFEM RIS A 311E - Hf7@AEAM - 7

the end of December 2015, HKIRC has a total of thirty-one registrars &R A K17 B &8N s RS o
including seven mainland Chinese, seven local and seventeen
overseas registrars.

Registrars in Hong Kong: ERNEMRER :

speed

@k R v W hostnng;{ @ym

v
> %
@ NicENIC wan (J)

UDomain
Registrars outside Hong Kong: BB EMRER
CSC. 1
, , < QSCIO name!Ell
united g domains gy grang SERVICES oneconnection TR e s
= Szmzze  GUIODNS
/‘safenames / 8 E;&l(%cﬁ T www.west.cn YOUR WORLD OF DOMAIN NAMES
<@ -1> T
s\
IDmMirror InterN etX MARCARIA com @ 1
Asic’s Online Brand Expert = “u NETWORK WWW.NET.CN

webnic o MarkMonitor

accelerate your business

-“"'i

i instr

CORFPORATION

SAFEBRANDS
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CORPORATE MARKETING & PROMOTION

SREWREE

During the past year, a number of corporate marketing and promotion
initiatives for .hk and . &% domain names were conducted by HKIRC
as follows:

“2015 Digital Marketplace - Sharing Economy:
Opportunities and Threats?” Seminar

RiBE—F >  HKRCB BRI N2 ETREEH -
HEE hk N BB P A B R -

[2015IBHE -~ HEEE : HBHEER
EHeg

finr i Bt e &

B

The “2015 Digital Marketplace-Sharing Economy: Opportunities
and Threats” Seminar was held in August 2015. Stepping into its
7th year, the Seminar focused on emerging trends of the Sharing
Economy, its opportunities and threats and key technological
developments.

Guest speakers from welend.hk, alibaba.com.hk, icgx.hk,
aroundhub.com.hk, adams.com.hk, jobdoh.com.hk, gaifongapp.hk,
carshare.hk and penana.com.hk were invited to exchange views
and share their successful experience and tips.

Topics of the Seminar were five-fold, including innovation in
lending, new rules for SMEs to secure online business, secret
weapons in building the sharing economy, creating a storyworld
- online co-creation and collaboration and sharing of successful
cases.

(201585 - HELOE - #BRRE | e
R2015F8 A8 1T - EAFE7F - it @ X EEE
= OB RN B B AR S 3 2R T P 2Kk
BB AR o

BEBIERBwelendhk, alibaba.comhk, icgx.hk,
aroundhub.com.hk, adams.com.hk, jobdoh.com.hk,

gaifongapp.hk, carshare.nk & penana.com hkBIft.5%
MERE AT HZRINEER LB LSF -

M eARBTE AR  BRAFEERN - 5
MW EREFHHRA - HELEIEBE - A&
WHEER - KEAENERATELRNERSZ

o
<

~r
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The full-day Seminar gathered 450 participants and kept them rREBRREERLN450[HEE AL BEER
abreast of first-hand market intelligence as well as exploring market FE-FNMSEREBE  WEXZLEEETH

potential amid the rising trend of the sharing economy. PEr o

N
Around 450 participants attended the Seminar themed “Sharing
Economy — Opportunities and Threats”.
HasomEg AT HE [HZEE  BEEE | e -

J

The full-day seminar gathered speakers from various industries

to share their views on Sharing Economy. hK ,_. ;
BRERBRHEZRDDRRIAZITENRKMES o} ig ""_tﬁ o ok
P S A - ¥ ﬁﬁmgﬁ

S Eiw ,,vg‘ l?'f}_

-,»a-

RS EIE)E

Participants grasped the chance to share their photo on FaceBook and Instagram at the Photo Booth themed “My City
My Domain”.

By AT [EB AR AE k] RENHREBUZAZESUEHRTED R -
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CORPORATE MARKETING & PROMOTION

SREWREE

Registrar Rebate Scheme

A Registrar Rebate Scheme was first introduced on 1 Sep 2014 with
the aim to encourage HKIRC's Accredited Registrars worldwide to
help boost the growth of .hk domain name registrations, especially
in SMEs and untapped marketplace. Rewards include cash rebates
and cooperative marketing funds. A total of 31 Registrars took part
in the Scheme as of December end 2015, of these 24 are from
overseas. It was also the first time that the number of .hk/ . &/
domain names managed by external registrars has exceeded 50%
of the total number of registrations.

[ 5 f7f Bl 5% 7o [ B - &)

HKRCI A E A8l | A 2014F9A18H
RELT 0 BNERNRE 2R MRS EA S
£ 058 hkiBEMEmER - LEREFR/N
P RARABHNTISE - BEREREOEETS
SYEETRIRAE c BE20155 128 - IR 31
RRAFMRBE - EFF 24K EINRA M
ARFS™ - AN M RIS E R ERLEFR T
BIXHBE—Y o

[

.

The “Best .hk Website Awards 2015”

The annually held “Best .hk Website Awards 2015" (the Awards)
was launched in November 2015, which enabled us to recognise
and commend outstanding .hk websites that were good role
models for local companies and organisations. The “Most Liked .hk
Website” and “The Most Honorable Website” Awards, which were
added in the last two years, remained. In addition, the “Best New
Website” Award was added as a special mention to acknowledge
new entrants for their outstanding efforts made since 2014.

More than 500 entries this year were categorised under four
Award Streams: “Commercial”, “Non-commercial”, “Government

Departments” and “LegCo Members”. Given the increase in web
browsing on mobile devices in Hong Kong, additional assessment
on mobile version was added to the existing four judging criteria,
namely overall design and functionality, engagement, use of social
media and accessibility.

[2015 & {E .hk k22 |

—E—[EH[ 20155 E hkAuLaE |(2218) 2722015

F11 ARG WEBRRIG AR A REEH

FEINEER) hk B MIERR B hkABuhH) 2K

,?Ja ° HH¢ RSB EREPMFRRZA [
EE kBt k[ &efE28 | NER [ &E

%ﬁﬁﬁé@ FIHN 2014 F 1R EEBFHRUL -

S ARIRHERR IR 500 {4 Eiﬂi%% 2 B 4k
eoREALERLAER - HRlATEEMR]
[FEm s - TS BF%HJ&TE&QE%?\” 1
};m@JJ:EI}ﬁjt& PRl 5 PSR 3R B O P R A uh

FRAFMARERTS TR EFEE 8
Jﬁ%ﬁf&u‘i’&%ﬁflﬁ EFRAMN - SHAMRER
R[S BTk -

in April 2015

Winners from the “Best .hk Website Awards 2014" were applauded during the Award Presentation Ceremony

R 20155 4 AHE 2014 F1E k48548 | FEEHREMBEE o

~
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Other Industry Events

HKIRC has been the promotion partners of the annual World SME
Expo (SME Expo) for ten consecutive years and the International
ICT Expo (ICT Expo) for the first year which were both organised by
the Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC). We set up
booths for our accredited registrars to promote .hk domain names
with free one-stop service packages, facilitating local SMEs to build
websites and seize business opportunities online.

BEXSEMEED

HKRCIEER BB E S EREBEN B/
BE | L IBEREMRERE ] e EEREH -
(BB NREE ] EREETFLRHE - M [BIE
EAMRHERE | BFE X2 » HKIRCH 15 M {E
SEER AR BN - 48 TR RIS R iR
Mgt e BER [ —uhs ] hkifE AR
1% (R FIFEIR RS 4Bk - BT o

AR -

For the 10th consecutive year, HKIRC set up a booth at World
SME Expo for accredited registrars to offer SMEs “one-stop” .hk
domain name service for free.

HKIRC 328 48 + EF A BIRE A/ N (World SME Expo) 52 5 #
7 - EF MRS EHR e BER [—ua ] hkifs

domain name services.

fi - SRS R hkigi iR

\

HKIRC set up a booth at International ICT Expo to showcase .hk

HKIRC 7A B B8 & s B 18 B (International ICT Expo) 5% & ##

Moreover, HKIRC supported many industry events such as
sponsoring .hk domain names with free hosting services for start-
ups and youth sectors, helping them make good use of online
platform and start their e-businesses. These included Cyberport
Incubation Program, the 50th Hong Kong Brands and Products
Expo Short Film Ad Competition and Hong Kong Social Enterprise
Challenge. We were also the supporting organisation for Web
Accessibility Recognition Scheme (WARS) initiated by Office of
the Government Chief Information Officer (OGCIO) of HKSARG,
Hong Kong ICT Awards — Best Business Solution Award, HKCS
Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards 2015, and many more.

BEAN - HKIRC TR 3 D FES) - FIan & Bh hk
& BB B2 keBREEERETVEINER
FEALT  HEHEMAEAELYE  BEFLE
e Bh  RMOZHHELRIE 8B BEAR
£ FOEIERE -ESTeen A B BNWELE
ERTEERBES - I HKRCTEE A
¥RBHNIIFHEE - RIESSERTTHREERG
BRI BERNERNNERRBE =T
g EBENRE BB R [ RERE
AREIMBEAEKBSHELEMRBARA
BH#E2015) REMETES °
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CORPORATE MARKETING & PROMOTION
SREWREE

Survey on “Sharing Economy: Is Hong Kong Ready?” [HELE-SBEETTE? |BEHE

In the view of the growing significance of the Sharing Economy, BRAZLBEREE K& - HKIRCHE#(R) 120,000
HKIRC conducted an online survey interviewing nearly 1,447 BEENEBMBRPET —HER HEZLE-—F
Internet users from a random sample of 120,000 Internet users in EAEFELT TS ? MBS AE - 11,4470 R [E FE
Hong Kong, aiming to gauge an understanding of how do they B oMARZ2H[HZLE] MEREILL
perceive the sharing economy, how often do they engage in FE - WHPRE [ HREZLE] EEBFROZ
sharing activities and the impact and trend of Sharing Economy 2R PKEL -

that bring to the society.

|
nE

N

B | HEERE

WHAT HONG KONG PEOPLE THINK OF THE SHARING ECONOMY?
ERAHAEEERHESE?

Efficiency

N

R

An Overview of Sharing Economy's Survey Report: [H=4

The advent of the Internet and social media has made the concept of sharing become a

| NEED YOU HAVE profitable peer-to-peer (P2P) business model, making it easier for individuals and
izations to find each other and earn from underutilized resources.
RES RS organizal
ERANERERHLR STHZINA—EELBERZNEALEAP2P)
/ BERL SEANSEEEBRZMEERMRRFIE

Trust

=1

. HOW IS SHARING ECONOMY IN HONG KONG? HEREEFBWER

A research by HKIRC targeting nearly 1,500 Internet users in Hong Kong reveals that nearly 30% of the respondents have engaged in Sharing Economy
HKIRC—IE&H$f3 1,500 A BB A FMAER T 30% M2 & B SHA ST KEEREINED

Nearly 30% respondents have taken part in sharing activities

The Sharing Economy There is a considerable group of novel users (nearly 50%) who have engaged 1 to 3 times in
Starts to Take Off in sharing activities
Hong Kong

g;ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ% ENNTHERTESELTED
EhIE50% M3 AP RER R A1 23N SRR TEDHNER

Changing Hong Kong

Online Shopper’s 80% of the Internet users surveyed are consumers in the Sharing Economy, indicating
Consumption that sharing activities become a new consumption behaviour
Behaviour

EEHE L EYLE B0NRHNEMARFAREZEENEES XA RAZTHCAAHNEERS
BAEEREH

Utilize Unused Resources through Sharing Activities

The three most popular sharing activities of Hong Kong are:
private car sharing, crowdfunding and room/flat rental

BRAEERRAFARERR

ERBRERN-EBAZEREE AREAZ HLES
MEBAEEHE
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. WHY DO HONG KONG PEOPLE TAKE PART IN SHARING ECONOMY? SEEEBASHAS KRN ERE

Hong Kong Internet users engage in sharing activities not because they prefer to share, rent or borrow unused resources, but about the
experience they gained from sharing activities

EENERRAAFSEASED FRARAAMMERAZ HANERRELER WMNEEARATEDHEE LB

Experiences gained from Aside from tangible experience like cost saving, a majority of the Internet users also
Sharing Activities find that sharing activities are actually interesting and enjoyable

wEE; FEEM

A DERANE g paswn ASHERERE RS RTEDREEAHRNSE

; Top 3 Reasons to Sharing Economy are saving money,
easy-to-use platform and fun
! !’ SRATERWIARBAL 245 50X TANES

Both Extrinsic and Extrinsic values such as economic reward from reallocation of unused resources as

Intrinsic Motivators well as intrinsic values such as enjoyment and altruism gained from sharing are the
Encourage Sharing key motivators

Activiti

SENAEERED:  EDASEIDOBRRELE NEEE HNEEFSRNESRTESN
EED EEEEURANEEE IS ATEHERARELTAPEEGRER

An Informative and

Quality Platform Well-designed user interface, trustworthiness and ease of navigation facilitate smooth
Encourage Sharing co-creating, online sharing and P2P activities, thus encourage user participation
Economy Participation

RREEMMBH R BOEE s A ENRES ATeERRAE ERAZURPPEHERE S
BN EEBEEER HERZEENEE

Security is always the key concern to Internet users on engaging sharing activities

Security is Always Our Novel users may be reluctant to sharing activities because of concerns over online security
Concerns
HRR2NERE HEzrROBRRFP2EAZZHMEENEE

FRAFARERAARRZEMTEESELZER

lll. WHAT ARE THE IMPACT ON SHARING ECONOMY OF HONG KONG? HZRKEHEENTE

Instead of taking businesses away from traditional businesses, Sharing Economy’s activities

Dynamic change in actually help reduce wastage of resources
= traditional business Sharing Economy is about making profit from sharing resources whereas traditional economy is
| | model owning resources and reselling for profit
HERERRIE - o .
R E HRECEIDEHHLOESRRE L FRREANCERREDR

=] HERBENENRRAZERPESIE ARERKCERFEEREREESRT

Education is a key in
changing people’s
perception
HERYEREHN 2%
ma HIBIE

The survey result indicates positive and significant relationships between past
experience, education and sharing activities

AEERBRIRAAFNBESELE  HARERAZ IDAEE

?tH
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TEHEEF

Caring Organisation and CarbonSmart Program

HKIRC participated in a wide range of charitable and community
events, extending love and care to the underprivileged in the
society. For the eighth consecutive year, we have been accredited
the Caring Organisation Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service (HKCSS). We were also awarded the CarbonSmart Achiever
Award (Excellence Level) at the CarbonSmart Program presented
by Hong Kong Productivity Council respectively to prove our
substantial efforts on carbon reduction.

B/ BB | A [ 7 SR a2 R ok

HKRCIEG S HEEBEERTEARER + A5
DHBETRBIETNEE - ARBRMALE
AR - HKRCEEEF N FESEBLERE
BpeaaEt [RORBIE] 1R o 7220155 » HKIRC
EEBEENRERRE fEFREAR R | R
BRIz ERBIRAEFLEE - ARG A RIERHEITR
BREVZ D FIRCR o

N

/ﬂﬁiﬁﬁ-ﬁﬁﬂm = s
Carbon®

EEFRMNMESTEE & SEBESNS

o e OR S

\
years+ HKIRC dited the C 0 L f
; - = accredited the Caring Organisation Logo for many years.
= / ﬁ’”ﬁ%@lﬁ% HKIRC % SR 525 [ RO RERIE | 1255 -
] L] -
caringorganisation
Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Senice
FENERREEREE
J
TRGE \

HKIRC awarded the CarbonSmart Achiever Award (Excellence Level) at
the CarbonSmart Programme

HKIRC S8 [ 7 SURBIRIZ AR 2R | RAF AR Bl 2 1 SRR A FE 2K -
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Happy Organisation and Staff's Work-life Balance

In 2015, HKIRC received the Happy Organisation label presented
by The Promoting Happiness Index Foundation. We are devoted
to establishing a happy workplace and encouraged employees to
lead a balanced life. We hosted an array of staff activities like annual
dinner and buffet gathering etc.

Moreover, management including the CEO as well as department
heads are proactive in meeting with and listening to staff members
in regular meetings and casual settings.

[BAOHERE | KRB THAERY

20154 » HKIRCEBBRAREIEHE S HH
[FOEIE | 128 - RPN ABTEERIRMT
YEIRIR « BRE)E T TIEMAE)E 2 MBS F i -
BE—F  HKRCRBEBILH—RIINES - 1
RNAIAFHREREERES -

AN - REIE IR E B CEO K& EPIEE T E
BITEBTERMNERAT  RELBEEST - 0
BT ZERER -

/

HAPPY B i #18
ORGANISATION

HKIRC received the Happy Organisation label presented by The Promoting Happiness Index Foundation.
HKIRCEZ BT REIR B 3 [FOKE ] 158

HKIRC employees and family members enjoyed a relaxing dinner buffet
in Sheraton Hong Kong Hotel & Towers in June 2015.

HKIRCHA 2015 6 A E T N ERBEEBEREBEZAEE)
Mo o
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

TEHEEE

Volunteer work and sponsor for “Changing Young
Lives Foundation”

HKIRC continued to uphold our firm commitment to serving the
community by supporting the charitable event held by Changing
Young Lives Foundation in 2015. Besides sponsoring the High
Flyers Scholarship Scheme, which provided advance training to
outstanding student, aimed at encourage them to achieve higher
goals, HKIRC volunteer team also spent a day with the children and
their family members to visit the Hong Kong Observation Wheel
and Hong Kong Maritime Museum to enjoy the coastal scenery of
Hong Kong and to learn local marine history in November 2015.

In addition, our staff have participated in the Birthday Party of the
Po Leung Kuk Pokfulam Rehabilitation Centre in October 2015, and
shared a joyful afternoon with the severely mentally handicapped
persons.

[RRFEESES | RITRK

2015 FRAPMEBER T IR TS 1t (R Bkl - BB
BHIKNRAZESS | BRNESEE - KRED
[High Flyers Bh 2 &5t 8| - SXEIMBESBE KEK
FEMEFEI - HKIRCE TEB & —R/NAR K
HRAR2015F 11 ARLBBERR M2EBRS
TG EIEYEE - IEANE ARG ERE LA A o

FAN - HKIRCE LIV 2015FE 10 A2 M TIRE B
SBEREMERTRORBENAERE  B—REEF L
BEHET —EARIRHTF -

/

HKIRC volunteer team accompanied the children and their family
members to visit the Hong Kong Observation Wheel.
HKIRC 3% TE 8 — B/ N R R HERAFRL BB ERS ©
/

Other corporate social activities

During 2015, HKIRC made donations for three charities, namely,
Kadoorie Farm and Botanic Garden Corporation, The Community
Chest and Children’s Cancer Foundation. HKIRC also continuing
support Po Leung Kuk for its “Child Sponsorship Programme”,
sponsoring children hostel facilities for the tenth consecutive year.

HitELESED

HKIRCEV A% - E2015FE B R B =@z =5
B SEMEAIEREEESEEYERANR &
BLABETLRERRES - BN HKRCINESE
YIEHREBPZ [WERENE ]  ELREEF+
FEMRRERETRER SR -

Py R EY)

AMOTY T

CON I'Al

HKIRC supported Po Leung Kuk for its “Child Sponsorship Programme”
HKRCXHFR R B2 [BhE RERTEl -

N
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ANE " TR -2\
1IE3 R BA

Designated by the Government of HKSAR to administer the .hk
domain, a public resource of the Hong Kong community, HKIRC
endeavours to implement good corporate governance within the
organisation to ensure that the administration is conducted in an
open, transparent and fair manner.

Memorandum of Understanding and Designation
Agreement with the Government of HKSAR

The Company signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
and a Designation Agreement (DA) with the government of HKSAR
on 17 March 2010.

Consultative and Advisory Panel (CAP)

The CAP met twice on 3 June 2015 and 2 December 2015. Advisors
from different sectors have been invited to sit on the CAP and
advise HKIRC on policy issues and matters which help HKIRC
serve the local Internet community better.

Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings
(From 1 January to 31 December 2015)

hk HBRERMHBERFERENRRER - (B4
BRBBNEER hkiEE Iﬁ%% HKIRC /78
BRI BRI EEER » UBRAFIUAR
B BRE AT ARERE hdgf

BERERNHERTRBESERRE
&S

HKIRCE 48 B2 B8 45 A1 TR BT 1220104 3 A
17 B R B =8 (MoU) R 387 ZBE# 3% (DA) °

nﬁﬂéﬁ (CAP)

CAPR2015F6 A3AKRI12A2B DRI BAMARE
& BBMKERBTRAR EJEHMRC;TE
Jﬂﬂz%miﬁbﬁﬁﬁ%m% &L )Silzuﬁ%ﬂ:iﬂz
HBERHEEERERESR -

EERRZEEESRHERLE (H2015
F£1H1HZ201 5412 H431H)

Board Members Board Meetings Committee Meetings
EESRME HLEESRER HEZESEER

Prof Francis CHIN Yuk Lun 80% (4/5) 100% (6/6)
BRI

Dr Robin S BRADBEER (till 20 May 2015) 100% (2/2) 50% (1/2)
WL (Z2015F5H8208)

Mr FAN Kin Man 80% (4/5) 75% (6/8)
BRXEE

Mr HUANG Erwin 80% (4/5) 20% (1/5)
Mr Leo KAN Kin Leung 100% (5/5) 100% (6/6)
HERREE

Miss Ping WONG (since 20 May 2015) 67% (2/3) 80% (4/5)
TERE/NMA(HR2015F5 A20B#8)

Mr Felix SEE Chi Kwok 100% (5/5) 100% (4/4)
MEARE ST

Mr YOUNG Wo Sang 60% (3/5) 88% (7/8)
BRAESE

Mr Joseph YU, MH (Chairman) (till 15 December 2015) 100% (5/5) 100% (4/4)
TERELE(XE)(E2015F12H815H)

* Mr Simon CHAN Sai Ming was appointed as Director on 16 December 2015 and there was no Board/Committee meeting arranged from16 December 2015 to 31 December 2015.

FRANRASE A TR2015FF 12 316 AW BT AES - 2015F 12816 A E30AHM - WA BT AEERNEESEH -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EERBEE

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2015.

Principal place of business

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) is a company incorporated and domiciled in Hong
Kong and has its registered office and principal place of business at
Units 2002-2005, 20th Floor, FWD Financial Centre, 308 Des Voeux
Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company and its subsidiary (“the
Group”) is to administer the registration system for all levels of
Internet domain names under the Hong Kong country-code top
level domain “hk” and its equivalents. This includes, among other
tasks, the development and maintenance of a self-regulatory
policy framework for the administration of Internet domain names
under the “hk" and " &#" country-code top level domains, and
providing “hk" and “&E" domain names resolution services.
The Company also promotes, for the benefit of the Hong Kong
community, a better understanding and use of the Internet
and related technology. The Company is a non-profit making
organisation undertaking the above activities in the context of a
Memorandum of Understanding with the Government of Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region dated 17 March 2010.

The principal activity and other particulars of a subsidiary are set out
in note 9 to the financial statements.

Financial statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 and
the state of the Group's and the Company’s affairs as at that date
are set out in the financial statements on pages 39 to 70.

Under the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum of
Association, accumulated funds of the Company are not available
for distribution to members and are to be used solely for promotion
of the objects of the Company.

EERLOAMAREHZE_ZE—RAF+_A
=+ —HIFFENFRMEEZFERE -

FEEEMI
BEOHPEMERERAR ([ ARE])EEHE
AL - WIARE At - sEfiEEAE
DM RNES FIREEEP 3085 5 A
S0 208 2002-2005 ZE ©

FEXHK
ARRIREFRABI(TAKEDNEIBEXBRER
B RAEBMRIARI A (BIT .hk ) RORE AR K48
BEE - ARABREREZER  ETEENER
FewRIARIE A (Bl [.hk] R [.EE]) MER KL
MR B RERMES - WM [ hk] R [ EFB =
BRI ARTS © LESh - ANR R E R R R AR B
MEREBERBRBE  FtRERBHLEN
B - RARRIEENAR  WRER_-_T—F
FZATEHEEFBRRTTREBTRR] M RAE
R T Bl SR

B 8 B O X B A M B A FF B SIN AR B 5
REIMIEEQ

B 3% R 3}
AEEHEE-_ZT—AF+-_A=1+—HILFEN
S R F A B B AN R RZ B 8 BT BGR R S 51 A
FI9EFE70 BN BHRERNA

REBEARNRNERAR > ARARNREESRA
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In relation to the apparent substantial increase in the bank balance
in financial year 2015 compared with financial year 2014, the
directors are obliged to draw readers’ attention to the fact that a
major portion of the bank balance is actually deferred registration
income which can only be realised in the future according to
a clearly defined time schedule (see note 13 to the financial
statements). Also, such increase does not indicate a trend for the
coming years. The Management and Board of the Group and the
Company will continue to manage the Group'’s and the Company’s
finances with due regard to its public mission, planned institutional
changes and stakeholder expectations. These include, for example,
the financial implications arising from the Registry/Registrar model
and the need for investments in the Group’s and the Company's
technology and support infrastructure in order to provide
business-friendly, secure and robust domain name registration
services.

Charitable donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$8,000 (2014: HK$8,000).

Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Dr Bradbeer, Robin Sarah
Mr Yu, Joseph Shin Gay
Mr Young Wo Sang

Mr See Chi Kwok

Mr Huang Erwin, Steve
Mr Fan Kin Man

Prof Chin Yuk Lun, Francis
Mr Kan Kin Leung

Ms Wong Ka Ping

Mr Chan Sai Ming

Mr Ho Wai Chung Stephen

(resigned on 20 May 2015)
(resigned on 16 December 2015)

(resigned on 16 March 2016)

(appointed on 20 May 2015)
(appointed on 16 December 2015)
(appointed on 16 March 2016)

In accordance with Article 37 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr Young Wo Sang will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

The directors of the Company's subsidiary, Hong Kong Domain
Name Registration Company Limited, during the year and up to the
date of this report are the same as the Company as set out above.

W_E-AFMREENRITERER TN
FHBRFERBOAREN  EFAHFEER
B RKEDRITESEERETEMKA - HER
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{2 ey 33 2 A 1 AR 745 T 2 B AN 22 IR AR AR P B MO 4R
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EER%REE

Directors’ interests in shares

At no time during the year was the Company or its subsidiary a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debenture of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements
or contracts

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which
the Company or its subsidiary was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as
auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

By order of the board

Chan Sai Ming
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT
BYZHBERES

Independent auditor’s report to the members of
Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiary (together “the Group”) set out on pages 39
to 70, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

HEROHRREMEERRLATZEKRE
(RE B M BV ERBIR 2 F])
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BUZBEBRES

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2015 and of the Group’s financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

22 March 2016
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IR

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
GeBERkHEMEEKER
(LGETTHT)

BHE-_Z-—RF+-_A=+T—HLFE

for the year ended 31 December 2015

Note 2015 2014
LiEsd HK$ HKS
BT BT
Revenue —E 3 2 31,329,205 31,709,958
Other income HAnUgA 3 1,720,117 2,214,546
Administrative and other operating T R E A M
expenses (22,975,455) (22,036,250)
Profit before impairment loss and BB R B AR
taxation 10,073,867 11,888,254
Impairment loss on goodwill EEREEK = (6,997,240)
Profit before taxation BRBE AR R 4 10,073,867 4,891,014
Income tax AT 6(a) 26,835 (198,453)
Profit and total comprehensive AEEBRANREER
income for the year Wi s 10,100,702 4,692,561
The notes on pages 44 to 70 form part of these financial F4EF70 BN TBARTBHREN—FD -

statements.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IRy R

Consolidated statement of financial position at 31 December 2015

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
IIV_\I/E\/E\ji%;Iﬁ‘;R'IH—% :§_£$+:H E+_E|

(LETTSR)
Note 2015 2014
BT HK$ HKS
BT BT
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y~ BB LR 8 851,940 1,346,566
Deposits “e 10 668,486 -
1,520,426 1,346,566
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables UK BR 31 N LA i Y 3k 10 2,832,850 2,679,447
Tax recoverable AT YR [ 7 18 14(a) 202,960 393,682
Cash and deposits with banks IB® MIRITIFER 11 154,783,458 139,356,425
157,819,268 142,429,554
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables HEM R 12 10,604,302 6,997,395
Deferred registration income B A 13 22,234,442 20,464,486
32,838,744 27,461,881
Net current assets REBEEFE 124,980,524 114,967,673
Total assets less current liabilities EEEERABERE 126,500,950 116,314,239
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred registration income B A 13 17,750,285 17,589,005
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIBEE 14(b) 78,550 153,821
17,828,835 17,742,826
Net assets BEEFE 108,672,115 98,571,413
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LRy R

Consolidated statement of financial position (continued) at 31 December 2015

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
GEBMBRRER(B) —T-—HF+=-HA=+—8

(LTS )
Note 2015 2014
L HK$ HKS
BT TT
Representing: (A
Retained profits RE R F 108,672,115 98,571,413

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 BEERN T R"F=Z A+ _HZEWLFFA %

March 2016. o

Chan Sai Ming Young Wo Sang

Chairman Director

BoR 4 BF BANE

FrE o

The notes on pages 44 to 70 form part of these financial F44EE 0 BN BARMBREN—E -

statements.
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IRy R

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 December 2015

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
GEEZEEHR BE_E-RFE+-A=t+—BIEE

(LGETTST)
Retained
profits
RE R F
HK$
BT
Balance at 1 January 2014 7201451 81 BH&EER 93,878,852
Change in equity for 2014: R2014 FHREREE :
Profit and total comprehensive income wAN R EEREERE 4,692,561
Balance at 31 December 2014 and 2014612 A31 BR 201551 B 1 BV&&R
1 January 2015 98,571,413
Change in equity for 2015: R2015 FHER S :
Profit and total comprehensive income A R 2 E RS ERE 10,100,702
Balance at 31 December 2015 201512 A 31 B4 ER 108,672,115
The notes on pages 44 to 70 form part of these financial FUMEFIOBNNTBEBARTFREA—HD ©

statements.
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LRy R

Consolidated cash flow statement  for the year ended 31 December 2015

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

GERERER BE-—ZT-—RAF+-A=-+—HILEE

(LETIT)
Note 2015 2014
B &E HK$ HKS
AT BIT
Operating activities RExEK
Profit before taxation BRT AR 10,073,867 4,891,014
Adjustments: FED -
Depreciation e 4(b) 743,258 944,056
Impairment loss on goodwill [EESCAEEEES - 6,997,240
Interest income A BUA 3 (1,163,684) (1,602,145)
Operating profit before changes EEESEHH
in working capital HEE R 9,653,441 11,230,165
Increase in trade and other JFEE LT B R e L A FE LKL SR
receivables =Yl (821,889) (520,972)
Increase in other payables H b < FR A8 0 3,606,907 767,908
Increase/(decrease) in deferred PRIEFE U A
registration income #hn, Crd) 1,931,236 (1,821,562)
Cash generated from operations REFMEBRE 14,369,695 9,655,539
Hong Kong Profits Tax BiE(BEA)
refunded/(paid) BAFIEH 142,286 (470,864)
Net cash generated from operating K& EKEHAEREFHE
__activites 14511981 9,184,675
Investing activities RETE
Interest received 2 F B 1,163,684 1,602,145
Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits e B 18 3 & A
maturing after three months when B EARYIRTTF K
placed WA, (380) 38,113,804 (4,223,625)
Payment for purchase of property, BEYME  BEMRE
plant and equipment NE:A (248,632) (512,664)
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETBMARSFH
__investing activites 39,028,856  (3134144)
Net increase in cash and cash ReRRELEEY
equivalents BinFEE 53,540,837 6,050,531
Cash and cash equivalents R1B1ENEEEES
at 1 January ZEY 16,712,747 10,662,216
Cash and cash equivalents K12A31HEWERE
at 31 December RREEEY 11 70,253,584 16,712,747

The notes on pages 44 to 70 form part of these financial

statements.

F4EE70 BENMEBAMBHRRN &
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Expressed n Hong Kong dolars)
B B =

1  Significant accounting policies 1 FESFEE
(@) Statement of compliance (@) AREH
These financial statements have been prepared in AR RER BB REA 2 BB
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial BWEAER]) - ZAEREEEQETAD
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collective NERM A BAZERKEEITE
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong REEA) (BEGFELIRER
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting B BELRSHRAUGREEBRA
Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the AHEBIYZHRTE - M FTRAEBKAY
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants FEGSHBEHRE -

(HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out

below.
The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised BEEGTMASEEME T MK
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early BRI 2 BBV IERELED » WHARE
adoption for the current accounting period of B 7 ANEi = st BA R B X A S sk AT (iR
the Group and the Company. Note 1(c) provides FERM - IRERZEEASETH
information on any changes in accounting 2 EBU B IREERIFTSI S B A A
policies resulting from initial application of these At REEE 2 RE
developments to the extent that they are relevant KA ERERA B EERS SR
to the Group or the Company for the current and FEE1QTE -
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (b) EIHmERMEREE
The consolidated financial statements for the year HE2 TR+ A=1t—HI*F
ended 31 December 2015 comprise the Company and ERGEVBRRBEARARFRAEAR
its subsidiary (together referred to as the "Group”). BB AT (AT [ ARER]) -
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the KRB HREEUNESLKEAEARRE

financial statements is the historical cost basis. Pl
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 Rk B

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

()

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Changes in accounting policies
The HKICPA has issued the following amendments
to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current

accounting period of the Group:

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LABTTIIR)

1 EFESEFHBEE)

(b)

(o)

MBHRRNVMRELE ()
ERENTEBEMBREE O
WAE - BEERELHE - S
B TRESTHROER UK
BE - BE WANZENREH
B o B ERBRREREBENGE
RBENEEERNRERBARSEIE
MZREMEARELN - RERBEK
TEEBEEAKBEMLREARS
HEERBBENRAEERIEDH
B BT o BERAER A BEA RN A AT
8 -

EEEe THEMSRMATMBRR
R MREHAFTMETRARFEXR
—HE AREEe % MEARE
R MRERTHE AR KB A

FE - AEEDERT M BRI
e o
ERTBERAEET

BEGHAG DR M IR AEE
SRR ERER ZEEY B ]ME
BRI Z BRI A — IR H) 2 RE

— BB EIREER T ENE
(2010-2012 8 54)

— BB EIREER R FENE
(2011-2013 8 54)
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B B =

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c)

(d)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Impacts of the adoption of the
amended HKFRSs are discussed below:

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
and 2011-2013 Cycle

These two cycles of annual improvements contain
amendments to nine standards with consequential
amendments to other standards. Among them, HKAS
24, Related party disclosures has been amended to
expand the definition of a “related party” to include a
management entity that provides key management
personnel services to the reporting entity, and to
require the disclosure of the amounts incurred for
obtaining the key management personnel services
provided by the management entity.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed or has
right, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing
whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gain but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

1

()

(d)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAETTHIR)

SETECR (&)
BRTBERBEET (&)

ANE B R ERAN A 1) R IR A& 5T EA
B A B 3R SR 1 o FRARFT S
B BN BREERNTET R
T

& BB %8RS E AW F ERE2010-
2012 % 2011-2013 B
MIBFERERRE S Y NIEER
BT R EmEFEENNEERE
o Hrp - BB ERF 245 @
BT R ERIE - BB S e EETT
TN TEREARESTALRAR
REBREERBOEREIEME
WEKRK EWMATHEENRZIRGE BB
B o

MEQTR
MEBARZEAEEIEHHNER - B
REBRE2HEEREBmMAETEE)
ElReRERKAL=E ] EEER -
BBEENERBRAEBEMNENMEE
ZERWRE - RIAKBEIEHZERS -
EHEAEB SRS L&
EER(AEEMEMAAFREN)E
BEHER| o

RHTE A 7E’J&§EEI? wFHnE
%'J“\ H 4R /\ﬁﬁﬁ“#&%qﬂ/\ﬁ

%lmﬂﬁxmm%u&x
’/Eﬂ Eﬁiljlhg CUAREBEANER ST
EENEARERRN  SEFRE
U BmMETF2EIEE - FEAE
S eI B AREH B EIEHE T AER
BIMWRAER - BEEBEIRNLE
IR HIRBENES -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 Rk B

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions, whereby adjustments are made
to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling
interests within consolidated equity to reflect the
change in relative interests, but no adjustments are
made to goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is
accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in
that subsidiary, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained
in that former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a
financial asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or joint
venture.

In the Company's statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses.

1
(d)

FTESEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LABTTIIR)

(#&)

ME~E (&)

REBRMBARINERZE S - 1
B BRI @’\iﬂiﬁﬁﬁx%

PR - WHASESTH B B BER

NOEE IR O BRE - AR AR R

BsNEY ETSRAERE  T1TE
Ri8g o

R SE RS i N = N Rk )
B REEEENBLARNZEER
SRR - M EEM WSS ERERD
RER o FERRRIEGIRE B IR E
AN E QRN IED  RAREE
R MUEESBENRERSRE
EREELAAEBE (WER)ED
RHERNBENRREERRNKRE
B8 ERCAR
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B B =

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

— Office machinery and equipment 3 years
— Furniture and fixtures 3 years
- Network and hardware/software

and equipment 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

The carrying amounts of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed for indications of impairment
at the end of each reporting period. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset, or of the cash
generating unit to which it belongs, is the greater of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

1

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAETTHIR)

FESBXR(E)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 Rk B

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of
time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified
as operating leases.

(i) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of other assets
held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to profit or loss in
equal instalments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised
in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LABTTIIR)

1 EFESEFHBEE)
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(f)
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1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(9)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance
for impairment of doubtful debts, except where the
receivables are interest-free loans made to related
parties without any fixed repayment terms or the
effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are
recognised when there is objective evidence of
impairment and are measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset
and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate where the
effect of discounting is material. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about events that have an
impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such
as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for trade debtors included within
trade and other receivables whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote are recorded
using an allowance account. When the Group
is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against
trade debtors directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that debt are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged
to the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in profit
orloss.

1

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 Rk B

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

(i)

()

(k)

Other payables

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LABTTIIR)
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1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(k)

U]

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits. Apart from
differences which arise on initial recognition of assets
and liabilities, all deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred
tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

1
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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5 Rk B

1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Revenue recognition

(n)

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Provided it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or
loss as follows:

(i) Registration fees income
Registration fees income is recognised on a pro-
rata basis over the registration period of one
to five years. Fees received relating to future
periods are classified as deferred registration
income in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

(i) Service fees income
Service fees income is recognised on an accruals
basis when the relevant service is rendered.

(i) Interestincome
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies and non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o) Related parties

(a)

A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group's
parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a company of
which the other entity is a member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 Rk B

1

2

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o) Related parties (continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply: (continued)

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with
the entity.

Revenue

The principal activity of the Company is administration of
the registration of Internet domain names under “.hk" and
" &A" country-code top level domains. The Company
provides registration through its registrars, one of which is
its wholly owned subsidiary, for domain names.

Revenue represents total income from provision of domain
name registration services. The amount of each significant
category of revenue recognised in revenue during the year

is as follows:
Registration fees TE
Service fees R E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2015 2014
HK$ HKS
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30,334,069 30,851,922
995,136 858,036

31,329,205 31,709,958
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B S ER R M

(LABTTIIR)

3  Otherincome 3 HygA
2015 2014
HKS HKS
BT BT
Bank interest income RITHBUA 1,163,684 1,602,145
Exchange gains/(losses), net bE H Was, (E518) F 58 3,860 (571)
Sundry income FETEIRA 552,573 612,972
1,720,117 2,214,546
4  Profit before taxation 4  BRBLADZRF
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging: FRA% A& N 2 F0BR T 51 &8 -
2015 2014
HKS HKS
BT BT
(@) Staff costs (@) BEIMA
Contributions to defined contribution FERFERRGT IR
retirement plan 381,021 361,316
Salaries, wages and other benefits e ITERHEMEF 12,280,092 11,821,716
12,661,113 12,183,032
(b) Otheritems (b) HAEE
Depreciation e 743,258 944,056
Operating lease charges in respect KEHEHENFEES -
of premises: minimum lease RS KEE
payment 2,611,915 2,384,705
Operating lease charges in respect RETRE ST BN R
of equipment and facilities: minimum ®EHEE
lease payment NS 895,457 838,775
Auditor’s remuneration ZHEN N & 183,200 172,600
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5 Rk B

5 Directors’ emoluments 5

Directors” emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and Part 2 of the

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LABTTIIR)

EEME

RIBEECR RGBS 38301) 5 R A R (3
BESNmER) AOIDF 2853k E =B

Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of ST :
Directors) Regulation are as follows:
2015 2014
HKS$ HKS
BT BT
Directors' fees EEWT - -
Salaries, allowance and benefits in kind e REREYR S - -
Discretionary bonuses MisEe - -
Retirement scheme contributions RIRGTEIH R = -
6 Income tax in the consolidated statement 6 HMEZTHWERXRFITHWAER
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income

(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income represents:

(@) HEZHEWRERATHNTRIES

2015 2014
HKS HKS
BT BIT
Current tax-Hong Kong Profits Tax AEABIE - BB FEH
Provision for the year NG o 69,522 273,568
Over-provision in respect of prior year T FEEEBTE (21,086) (15,856)
48,436 257,712
Deferred tax ELEHIE
Origination and reversal of temporary HRMtEENELSNED
differences (75,271) (59,259)
(26,835) 198,453

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2015 is
calculated at 16.5% (2014: 16.5%) of the estimated
assessable profits for the year. The Company is
exempted from Hong Kong Profits Tax according to
section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

—E-RAFMNEBFEHBERERAN
FENMEFTEITHEAEA65%(ZF
—POEF : 16.5%) IR RETHE o
TAEDBINEE 87 1§ - ANARVEREBNE

ARG o

RIB(H
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6 Income tax in the consolidated statement 6 ZETEWRRFITHWAEH (&)
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and (b) BEIZHESEMNZERABREHE
accounting profit at applicable tax rate: HSER -
2015 2014
HKS HKS
BT BT
Profit before taxation BREERT = A 10,073,867 4,891,014
Notional tax on profit before taxation, IRBFIE 16.5% (20145 : 16.5%)
calculated at 16.5% (2014: 16.5%) FTEBRTAIRN MR ERIIE 1,662,188 807,017
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BERRM SN B E (11,863) (41,488)
Over-provision in respect of prior year AT S B T (21,086) (15,856)
Profit exempt from profits tax (note 6(a)) RN EB RN (HFT6) (1,657,192) (557,104)
Others EHAh 1,118 5,884
Actual tax expense (credited)/charged EEmKR N ER
to profit or loss MIASZ H (26,835) 198453
7  Goodwill 7 BE
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating unit, HEE/RTEASENREELS T -
Hong Kong Domain Name Registration Company Limited BN IR [ hh] R [ EE | A MRS
("HKDNR"), which is engaged in the provision of “.hk" and EBNEAGZFMRER AR ([EELE
* &7 domain name registration services. It was fully D) - BN T -MFEERNTERIE

impaired during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 SRk B =
8 Property, plant and equipment 8 Y BEKRE
Network
and
computer
Office hardware/
machinery Furniture software
and and and
equipment fixtures equipment Total
WEREMK
WAE 2L s
HWERRE HREREE & o H
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost: A
At 1 January 2015 R2015F 1 A1 H 307,905 1,220,405 14,362,705 15,891,015
Additions ®E 20,460 10,310 217,862 248,632
Disposals RE (7,450) (5,400) (1,052,857) (1,065,707)
At 31 December 2015 72015512 A31 A 320,915  1,225315 13,527,710 15,073,940
Accumulated depreciation: RFHTE :
At 1 January 2015 R2015F 1 H1H 233,564 1,132,820 13,178,065 14,544,449
Charge for the year REEZIE 33,833 40,866 668,559 743,258
Written back on disposals =i (7,450) (5,400) (1,052,857) (1,065,707)
At 31 December 2015 2015412 A31 H 259,947 1,168,286 12,793,767 14,222,000
Net book value: BREFHE
At 31 December 2015 720154 12 A31 H 60,968 57,029 733,943 851,940
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LA TTEIR)
b e e
8 Property, plant and equipment (continued) 8 W% BERRE(E)
Network
and
computer
Office hardware/
machinery Furniture software
and and and
equipment fixtures  equipment Total
W4 I B
WA= LNt
M EE HREREE SE 3 Sy
HKS HKS HKS HKS
BTT BT BT BT
Cost: A :
At 1 January 2014 R2014F1 A1 8 295,795 1,165,413 13,924,609 15,385,817
Additions e 14,240 60,328 438,096 512,664
Disposals RE (2,130) (5,336) - (7,466)
At31 December 2014 2014512 A31H 307,905 1220405 14,362,705  15891,015
Accumulated depreciation: RiHFE
At 1 January 2014 201451 A1 H 203,513 1,101,314 12,303,032 13,607,859
Charge for the year RERHE 32,181 36,842 875,033 944,056
Written back on disposals =2 ed b (2,130) (5,336) - (7,466)
At 31 December 2014 201412 A31 H 233,564 1,132,820 13,178,065 14,544,449
Net book value: REFEE
At 31 December 2014 R2014F 12 A31 H 74,341 87,585 1,184,640 1,346,566
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LABTTIIR)

9 Investment in a subsidiary 9 MRKBATINKRE
The Company’s investment in a subsidiary was fully T —FRE - RIFEH QA A Y 2
impaired during the year ended 31 December 2014 AR AARREAS B FMAE
based on an assessment of its recoverable amount. At 31 E2ERE R T—AHAF+_A=+—
December 2015, the directors carried out an assessment of H - =FepnTas8a M idyn
the recoverable amount of the investment in a subsidiary. W o] EsE 1T RS - BB IR - K
Based on their review, no reversal of impairment losses were FRREKEREEITER -
recognised during the year.
Percentage of
Place of Particulars issued capital
incorporation of issued directly held by Principal
Name of company and operation capital the Company activities
FAREE
AR R ERITRAE BFENERT
NCIECE R B W BRAEE D TEXK
Hong Kong Domain Hong Kong 2 shares 100% Provision of
Name Regjistration "hk"and " BA"
Company Limited domain name
registration services
EREEIMERAT BB 2MRE AR 100% Rt [ hk
& [.E#]
152 M AR
. o =5
10 Trade and other receivables 10 FEWBRSR % H b UK
2015 2014
HKS HKS
BT ABIT
Trade receivables FEUS BR TR 250,898 91,951
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables % TN ERIE R E M ERGK 3,250,438 2,587,496
3,501,336 2679447

At 31 December 2015, the amount of the Group’s trade and
other receivables expected to be recovered after more than
one year amounted to $668,486 (2014 $Nil). All of the other
trade and other receivables of the Group are expected to be
recovered within one year.

RZE—RAF+A=+—H ' x&EHE
HATE — 4F 12 W [B] A9 i UK BR 3 B L At B LR
7668486 TL( —ZZE —UF : ) o KEBEF
AN B B E R PT A E UBR 3R E A B R
BerE—Frike -
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10 Trade and other receivables (continued)

(@) Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables
are recorded using an allowance account unless
the Group is satisfied that recovery of the amount is
remote, in which case the impairment loss is written
off against trade receivables directly. At 31 December
2015 and 2014, no trade receivables were individually
determined to be impaired.

(b) Trade receivables that are not impaired
Trade receivables are due within 30 days from the date
of billing. Further details on the Group's credit policy
are set out in note 16(a).

The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are
neither individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired is as follows:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAETTHIR)

10 EWRARKR EArEWRR ()

(a) EWRRHRE
JFE UL BR F 0 R B B B S A E B BR 2R AT
8 BEAEBERAWEKIEA A6
MR REBEESEEPHE
WEER - R-_E—RF+-A=+—
A #E8(Z—HF : 8)BKER
KAERIEE BRE -

(b) REBERERERR
FEM PR R B h AR B BE R = T R
A ARBEEERRNEMFBEHR
FIRBRE 16(a) ©

AR BRI TR AR
EOREERER ST

2015 2014

HKS$ HKS

BT BT

Neither past due nor impaired R HAt ARR B R R UL AR SR 98,380 83,190
Less than T month past due BHEITERE 1 E A 151,348 4315
1to 3 months past due AR A 1 EAE3EA - 4,446
More than 3 months past due BHAEB B 3E A 1,170 -
152,518 8,761

250,898 91,951

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to customers with no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances.

AR I8 B b, R B R ME &S 1B 1 FE WK R B A
BRI RERENEFPER -

£ 780 H1{E 3P 48 R (B &5 18 1 FE MR B AN S
B ZENKESRRIFNBIEFAR - R
BAENKLR  EEERL BNEEEZ
BUVESEREY MAAMGERINEER
A 2EE - Fitk AR IE L ERRET B
B -  AEELERELERT A EM
B -
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B REERAR FEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(ABTTHIR)

11 Cash and deposits with banks 11 BEREBITER
2015 2014
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Bank deposits maturing after three months & BRIER B = 18 A B E8
when placed BIERTTIF 3K 84,529,874 122643678
Cash at bank and in hand (cash and IRITERERE (FREEe
cash equivalents in the consolidated MEBRITHIRE
cash flow statement) MRS EEY) 70,253,584 16,712,747
Cash and deposits with banks in the BEBREXRNERS®
consolidated statement of financial MARTTIF SR
position 154,783,458 139,356,425
12 Other payables 12 HitEMAR
2015 2014
HKS$ HKS
BT BT
Accrued charges and other creditors JEETE M E bR 5,863,904 2,946,737
Advances received BEFERR 4,740,398 4,050,658
10,604,302 6,997,395

All of the other payables are expected to be settled within

one year.

FrE At RIBE T2 E—FAER
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13 Deferred registration income 13 EZLEMUA
At 31 December 2015, the deferred registration income R-ZEBE—RE+-_A=1+—08 BELEFMH
expected to be recognised as income is as follows: WATBE 2R TS BEERARALT
2015 2014
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Within 1 year 156 A 22,234,442 20,464,486
After 1 year but within 2 years 1FZEB2FK 8,769,584 8,876,947
After 2 years but within 5 years 2FBBSFA 8,246,730 8,128,216
After 5 years 5F1& 733,971 583,842

17,750,285 17,589,005

39,984,727 38,053,491

14 Income tax in the consolidated statement of 14 KREEEEBXRATHNFEHR
financial position
(@) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) HGEBEEABRATNABPHIES !
financial position represents:

2015 2014
HK$ HKS
BT 78T

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax RERBRAENETRE
for the year 69,522 273,568
Provisional Profits Tax paid EREHFEH (272,482) (667,250)

Tax recoverable AjUg eI I (202,960) (393,682)
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14 Income tax in the consolidated statement of
financial position (continued)

(b) Deferred tax liabilities recognised:
The component of deferred tax liabilities recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position and

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(ABTTIIR)

14 GERERBRATHAER (&)

(b) ERFELEHREAME :
AEECHEGREERBRERHE
EFIAB BRI D MAFEZE)

the movements during the year are as follows: N
Depreciation
allowances
in excess of the
related depreciation
BB EREITE
NITERBRE
At 1 January 2014 201451 A1 8 213,080
Credited to profit or loss FFABER (59,259)
At 31 December 2014 2014512 A31H 153,821
At 1 January 2015 20151 A1 H 153,821
Credited to profit or loss AR (75,271)
At 31 December 2015 2015412 A31 H 78,550
15 Capital management 15 EXREE

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to serve the Internet
community of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, as well as the global Internet community, in relation
to the administration of the “hk” and “&/%&" country-code
top-level domain.

The Group defines “capital” as including all components of
equity.

AEBEREANTEANRRELREE
ARERE  EEFAEEREABRERIT
BEkEFOEBELZRETEHRTE
At (BT hk] R [ &8 |) B aEf K &2 Ak
& o

REBIE [EXR] FEREDRAFTEAERE

4y o

N
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15

16

Capital management (continued)

The Group’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed, and adjustments are made to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions
affecting the Group, to the extent that these do not conflict
with the directors’ fiduciary duties towards the Group or the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The Group was not subject to externally imposed capital
requirements in either the current or the prior year.

Financial risk management and fair values of
financial instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity and foreign currency risks arises
in the normal course of the Group’s business. The Group’s
exposure to these risks and the financial risk management
policies and practices used by the Group to manage these
risks are described below.

(@) Creditrisk
The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to
cash and deposits with banks and trade and other
receivables. Management has a credit policy in place
and exposures to these credit risks are monitored on
an ongoing basis.

The Group's cash and deposits with banks are placed
with major financial institutions.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific to
the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates. Trade
receivables are due within 30 days from the date of
billings. Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral
from customers.

15

16

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAETTHIR)

EAXEE (&)

AEESTHRINERERRE Y&
THEEESHARENTEARTLES
(RRMGEBDH R ENHLERA - Iﬂgiﬁﬁ”‘

A S AN BB R 2 B AR B B
TEEEARLRE -

KREBEARFEESR FFEHHBIINGE]
SHEARIRTEFTIRMR ©

BHEREERESBMITANDIAE
=]
AEBELREFBERETEAZER R
BESMINER - AEEEETENE
RAFEA NGB B R EERRNE R
1ﬁﬁl/££$ Bl L ERAFFIEIMT

@ FERRE
ZKEIE’JEE\ REZREHRE MR
TS_L,TA LA&FH&EE?K& L fth /& W
e BEEGIRIEEER - WIRHE

e BE 5] —“%

—'—J:\:uf_!‘\u:t ,fI:l/\ ““ °

RER B IR B MIRTT T R AR
TR

AEBEEYHMARFRARKIEE
THENEPETEENE - ELE
MEBHREREFPBEBEIERNE
BMBERENED TAZEERFER
FEMEBENRKERR - AEE— K4
TOHMNEEH - E—RIBEAT - &
SEYESAEPRHIAERS -
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16 Financial risk management and fair values of
financial instruments (continued)

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

Credit risk (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, there is no
concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
receivables from third party customers.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of cash and deposits
with banks and trade and other receivables in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group does not provide any guarantees which would
expose the Group to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor its current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
The contractual undiscounted cash outflows of the
Group's financial liabilities are equal to their respective
carrying amounts as at 31 December 2015 and 2014.

All financial liabilities as disclosed in the Group's
consolidated statement of financial position are
required to be settled within one year or on demand.
The total contractual undiscounted cash flows of these
financial liabilities equal these carrying amounts on
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risks
through certain transactions that are dominated in the
United States dollars ("USD”"). As the Hong Kong dollar
("HKD") is pegged to the USD, the Group does not
expect any significant movements in the USD/HKD
exchange rate.

Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are
not materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2015 and 2014.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(ABTTIIR)

MEEBEEREMIANAAE

B (&)

(@) EERM(E)
EREWBRF A - $%lm =HE
FERBEERMEERR -
AEBFASNEERR FRAEE

(b)

(o)

(d)

BB A IR U RN H B SRR
BHSMEEMNKREESRE - AKER
BERBEEAAGESAEEAREER
REVTELR ©

REE SR

N6 B /O IR 2R 2 E H B R 3R R AN 78 B
HMEESFNR  AERERTEH
e mEREERANRE
BaFmK - AEESRBEMNIILR
FRBEEREESFREER_ZE—
FER-_FT—NFE+-_A=1+—HHE
HSHE °

ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%@mA%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ

BHAR —FARHEEREZM - K
El@ﬂ%@ﬁﬁ%%ﬂ%*ﬁﬁﬁ
ERMERZERBNN _ZE—HFR_
T—NF+_A=+—HBENEASRE

S LR
REBHEET—LUETHENR S
mZAE S 5MNE R - mRBITEETT
B REBEBEBITLETERS
SHIREAEH -

DABENE
AEENMAETRITADKRRE T
—hAER-FT-NFE+-_A=1+—H
B2 BIED BN KE B 3B $5X
AN
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17 Operating lease commitments 17 KEHERRE
At 31 December 2015, the total future minimum lease R-ZTE—RFE+-_A=+—8 A&£ER
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are BRI REELHEN B RFEMEEN K
payable by the Group as follows: R
2015 2014
HKS HKS
Premises B¥ BT BT
Within 1 year 16K 2,849,850 2,932,684
After 1 year but within 5 years 1 FBESFR 1,176,161 4,026,011
4,026,011 6,958,695
Equipment and facilities ®iE
Within 1 year 156R 639,206 881,396
After 1 year but within 5 years 1 FBESFR 750,237 1,315,643
1,389,443 2,197,039
The Group leases a number of premises and items of AEERBELECHEEHRAEFTRE
internet facilities under short-term operating leases, which WEE FRHE— RV AEMEREN
typically run for an initial period of two to four years, at the FMEHENNHEEETHEKRINE
end of which period all terms are recognised. None of the i - SELEHREHTESHERS -
leases includes contingent rentals.
18 Material related party transactions 18 EXBELRS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed BRAMEHREMBENR S REHIN - K
elsewhere in these financial statements, during the year, the EENFRNEHEBEM T ET TV EARS !
Group entered into the following material transactions with
related parties:
2015 2014
HKS HKS
BT BT

Key management personnel, including directors: EIEEE - AIEEE :
~ Short-term employee benefits —RHEERA 4,215,238 3,906,162
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(LAETTHIIR)
R R RMEE
19 Company-level statement of financial position 19 ZARQE)ZHBARR T
2015 2014
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables EULBR R 148,818 4,446
Prepayments and other receivables FEAS 3 B E A e W R 442,222 698,437
Amount due from a subsidiary FELS BT B A R FRIB 1,008,347 -
Cash and deposits with banks B KIBTTFER 140,856,056 122,251,451
142,455,443 122,954,334
Current liabilities REBEE
Amount due to a subsidiary AR ENGIE S = 245,597
Other payables E b TR 7,482,452 2,911,125
Deferred registration income ERETTA 15,091,937 12,106,493
22,574,389 15,263,215
Net current assets REBEEFRE 119,881,054 107,691,119
Total assets net current liabilities EEHAERARBEE 119,881,054 107,691,119
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Deferred registration income ERETTA 11,311,200 10,464,854
Net assets EEFE 108,569,854 97,226,265
Representing: (A
Retained profits RE &R 108,569,854 97,226,265

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors

on 22 March 2016.

SR o

Chan Sai Ming Young Wo Sang
Chairman Director

RR 40 B8R BME

FE EE

BERN - NFZA-ZT_HZEL
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20 Possible impact of amendments, new 20 BE-FE—ARE+-A=t+—HL
standards and interpretations issued but not FEEHEME r']ﬂiix‘ilﬂ’ﬂl HEE i
yet effective for the year ended 31 December RARBREBUREENTE
2015

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a few amendments and new standards
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December
2015 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These include the following which may be
relevant to the Group.

BEAMBRRTIREH  BERHHA
SEFANNE_F—HEE+-A=+—
B MAREN - IR EAR S BE
SR 5 IR IS TSR A o LR
B TR L RAEMARIRES ¢

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
FEUT R

Z BB
SFHHBEER

BB IR R F O
(2012-2014 8 Hf)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle 1 January 2016

—T—R"¥—H—H

(CEBY B REERDFE 1558
[ G B EFRTET A4
BTA |

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2018

—\F—H—H

(ERMBEHREERDE 95 - 1 January 2018
[ZBTA) —ET-N\F—H—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments is expected to be in
the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that
the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact
on the consolidated financial statements.

7N ER B IE 2 AHA E LB RT 0146 TE R 1
M E - BRNERE KRB LETY
AEENREXERTBRREZTEF
EAHLE
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AND OTHER COMPRESSIVE INCOME
FABEm R HEAOEEEER

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AETTHIR)

The Company
VNN

2015 2014

HKS$ HKS

BT BT
Revenue U=
Registration fees EMER 22,255,132 21,356,660
Service fees R &R 457,284 283,053
e 22,712,416 21639713
Other income Hag A
Dividend income f& BUA 1,300,000 34,500,000
Bank interest income RITHBUA 1,091,789 1,350,705
Sundry income TR 383,950 342,151
Exchange loss, net P& % E18 (1,103) (756)
2774636 36,192,100
Impairment loss on investmentin asubsidiary ~ HEEMBARMRAERL - (10000000}
Administrative and other operating expenses THREMKSEAX
Advertising BEEER (1,042,324) (1,021,644)
Auditors’ remuneration e Gl en (96,600) (91,300)
Bank charges RITRE (296,818) (152,158)
Call centre and data centre monitoring services B A M EUE ESR ARTS (936,980) (932,827)
Contribution and membership fees o8 (143,584) (144,658)
Entertainment B EEE (20,433) (32,352)
Insurance R E (68,810) (69,025)
Leasing payment for fixed assets B EEHRENK (426,908) (546,380)
Legal and professional fees FEMNEERKE A (432,798) (173,897)
License fees [2ERE (44,053) (43,419
Office cleaning WMAEFTRER (19,237) (16,969)
Overseas conferences BINEREH (9,684) (4,995)
Postage and courier BENREER (5,819) (7,203)
Printing and stationery Nl s 3 A& A (37,048) (26,730)
Recruitment HREEER (21,996) (5,360)
Rent, rates and management fees e EZEMLEEER (1,606,951) (1,479,158)
Repairs and maintenance HIEREER (606,815) (640,389)
Staff costs BTRA (7,455,673) (6,645,170)
Sundry expenses MIAE A (84,742) (60,602)
Tape storage W REEE A (15,812) (16,176)
Tax service fee MR E (17,500) (17,000)
Telephone and data line BAMBIEEGER (670,696) (622,201)
Travelling ZIRER (55,548) (166,817)
Utilities NHEEER (26,633) (41,256)
e (14143,462)  (12958,186)
Profit for the year F B A 11,343,590 34,873,627
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Registered Address and Contact Information

Address:  Unit 2002-2005, 20th Floor, FWD Financial Centre,
308 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
Tel: 23192303
Fax: 2319 2626
Email: info@hkirc.hk
Website:  www.hkirc.hk

Board of Directors

Mr Joseph YU, MH (Chairman) (till 15 December 2015)

Mr Simon CHAN Sai Ming (Chairman) (since 16 December 2015)
Dr Robin S BRADBEER (Deputy Chairman) (till 20 May 2015)

Mr HUANG Erwin (Deputy Chairman)

Mr Leo KAN Kin Leung (Deputy Chairman)

Mr YOUNG Wo Sang (Deputy Chairman)

Prof Francis CHIN Yuk Lun

Mr FAN Kin Man

Mr Felix SEE Chi Kwok

Miss Ping WONG (since 20 May 2015)

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Jonathan SHEA (till 6 March 2016)

Auditor

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

Company Secretary
LO&LO

Bankers

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd.

Bank of Communications Co. Ltd. Hong Kong Branch
The Bank of East Asia, Ltd.

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corp. Ltd.
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